>

ST T - B

>

10.

11.

12.

Meeting Date: July 14, 2025

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER

BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG
ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED:

ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS
LISTED CORRESPONDENCE
RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
COMMITTEE REPORTS - FOLLOW UP
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS
HEARINGS

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

June 23 (regular meeting)
June 30 (special meeting)

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, JULY 28, 2025



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY June 23, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 7

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, June 23, 2025, at 7:00 P.M.

Attorney Herdzik led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE 7

NO. OF REGULARS 5

NO. OF SPECIALS 2

Attendance: Attended / Absent

William C. Schroeder Mayor 7/0

Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 6/1

John Mikoley (Absent) Trustee 6/1

Deirdre A. Miller Trustee 7/0

Gavin J. O’Brien Trustee 7/0

Also Present:

Arthur A, Herdzik Village Attorney

Ashley M. Debbins Deputy Treasurer

Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

Thomas Kukoleca Fire Chief — Assistant 9-2

Matthew Fischione Town of Lancaster Supervising Code Enforcement Officer
Captain Jeff Smith Town of Lancaster Police Department

| ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES |

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to accept the minutes of the June 9, 2025
regular meeting,.

Adopted Resolution: 128 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer,
Miller, and O’Brien

| ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS |

Motion by Trustee Miller and seconded by Trustee O’Brien that the Treasurer be authorized to pay,
from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL, SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT
RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the
period from 6/10/2025 to 6/23/2025.

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 67 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of § 586,198.51
SEWER FUND in the amount of § 10,372.43
TRUST FUND in the amountof § 1,136.99
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of § -
EQUIPMENT RESERVE ---eeceeememceeeen- in the amount of § -

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT -————- in the amountof § --
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ---in the amount of $ -
For the period from 5/27/2025 To 6/9/2025



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY June 23, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 7

Claims that were processed and paid are identified by the following check numbers:

General Fund checks # 93033 through # 93072
Sewer Fund checks # 12270 through # 12272
Trust Fund checks # 2609 through # 2610

Adopted Resolution: 129 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer,
Miller, and O’Brien

| CORRESPONDENCE: |

1) Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of building
permit applications, open complaints, inspections, and expired permits that were filed for properties
within the Village of Lancaster from May 29, 2025 — June 12, 2025.

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 130 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer,
Miller, and O’Brien

2) Correspondence from Ron Giza, 33 Elm Place, providing a Special Events Application for a
Neighborhood 4™ of July Celebration on July 4, 2025, requesting to close the street on Maple Avenue
between Holland Avenue and Elm Place from 10:00 a.m. — 11:00 p.m.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Miller to approve this event application
as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 131 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer,
Miller, and O’Brien

[ RESOLUTIONS: |

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to accept and approve the
following membership application for the Lancaster Fire Department as approved at the Department
meeting on June 10, 2025:

- Raymond White to the Rescue Hook & Ladder Company.

Adopted Resolution: 132 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer,
Miller, and O’Brien

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to approve advertising for bids for the
procurement of 128 bare root trees for the Fall planting season as presented in the Notice to Bidders and
funded through the USDA Forest Service Tree Planting Grant.

Adopted Resolution: 133 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer,
Miller, and O’Brien

| AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION:

-none-



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY June 23, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 7
| COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: |

» FINANCE & CLAIMS - Trustees Miller & O’Brien
No report.

» PUBLIC WORKS - Trustee Mikoley (Absent)

He provided the following written report prior to the meeting:

On the evening of Friday, June 13™ at approximately 8:45 p.m., he saw a social media post showing what
appeared to be red-colored water coming out of the Plum Bottom Creek culvert behind the water tower.
He called Superintendent Cisco, who then notified a representative from the DEC. That evening, he
visually checked the water leading into the culvert at Central Avenue and confirmed that the water was
clear on that side. The DEC representative went there later that night and didn’t observe anything that
warranted testing or cleanup. By the following morning, the water appeared to be clear.

Superintendent Cisco noted that the department is working on pruning trees, maintaining flowers, cutting
grass, and installing banners ahead of the 4 of July holiday.

There was an irrigation issue by the water tower. A sidewalk block was damaged by another agency. It
was decided that it would be better for DPW to fix the issue right away to make sure that it was done
before the 4% of July.

» PUBLIC SAFETY — Mayor Schroeder

He is working with Legislator Todaro on funding for a crosswalk on Clark Street. They are currently
collecting data for the project.

> BUILDING, LIGHTS & CODES — Trustee Mikoley (Absent)

Clerk-Treasurer Stegmeier is working to finalize the permitting application for the installation of parking
lot bumpers at 5431 Broadway and send it to NYSDOT. Separately, he submitted an application to have
ownership of the property at 5431 Broadway transferred to the Village of Lancaster.

» HUMAN RESOURCES - Trustee Malone Schaefer

We are posting for Laborer positions at the DPW with the submission of applications to close on July 7%.
We will move forward with the review process after that date.

» COMMUNITY EVENTS — Trustee Malone Schaefer

She thanked the Lancaster Police Department, DPW, and Trustee Miller for helping with the car show. It
was a safe and successful event which received a lot of positive feedback. It will continue next year.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to authorize Mayor Schroeder
to sign and approve a Beer Tent Agreement with the Depew-Lancaster Boys & Girls Club with a 90% /
10% split in net profit from the event with the Boys & Girls Club receiving the 90% portion.

Attorney Herdzik asked if the terms have changed and Trustee Malone Scheafer stated it was originally a
65/35 split as it was last year, however they just changed it to a 90/10 split for this year.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY June 23, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 7

Adopted Resolution: 134 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer,
Miller, and O’Brien

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Miller to authorize Mayor Schroeder to
sign and approve an agreement with Skylighters for a fireworks display on July 4, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 135 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer,
Miller, and O’Brien

The agreement with Hammerl for rides during the Independence Days celebration is still being worked on
and we will need to keep the special meeting for June 30™ to address that agreement and some other

pending items for the event.

» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT — Mayor Schroeder

No report.
» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley (Absent)

Stormwater investigations will be ongoing in Mini Systems 4 & 7 with the assistance of Watts Architects
& Engineers. Work is expected to start in August after paving is completed and will be coordinated with
Superintendent Cisco.

» GRANTS — Trustee O’Brien

Plum Bottom Creek Culvert - PHASE 1 (BridgeNY Grant)
C&S reached out to NYSDOT about having a meeting to discuss right-of-way questions. They will move
forward with setting up this meeting with DOT to resolve access issues. This includes continuing to look

at 53 Central Avenue and a potential easement.

Firefighters Park Renovation
Engraving is finished and the electrical work should be completed in the next couple of weeks.

ZEV Grant — EV Charging Station
They have started reviewing proposals / options for the fast charger.

USDA Forest Service Tree Planting (Federal) Grant

He thanked the Board for their resolution to advertise for bids regarding the 128 trees.

Erie Cnty Municipal Planning Grant — Comp Plan Updates

The steering committee had a meeting on Tuesday, June 10th.

NY Forward — LMB Pocket Park
The contract was signed and sent back to NY State. We are hoping to receive the executed documents

back from the State within the next month.

NY Forward — Small Project Fund
The scoring committee met on Tuesday, June 17th. The selections are being finalized by LaBella.




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY June 23, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page S of 7

Consolidated Funding Application (CFA)
He attended the CFA workshop on Wednesday, June 11th to learn about upcoming grant opportunities.

He met with Lori from ECIDA, the Village’s grant writer, to confirm we are moving forward with
Climate Smart Communities (CSC) and Water Quality Improvement Program (WQIP) grant applications.

» TECHNOLOGY & MARKETING - Trustee Miller

The Village and the Town extended their hours for the Splash Pad and Keysa Park during the recent heat
wave. The Hadsall Park Splash Pad opens from 8am-dusk during this heat wave. She reminded everyone
to check social media pages for updates on extended hours.

She has been trying to contact clevermethod regarding the website, but they have been nonresponsive.

» CLIMATE SMART - Trustee O’Brien

A letter signed by Mayor Schroeder was sent to Erie County to figure out who maintains the property
where a butterfly garden will be planted. DOT and Erie County both say they don’t maintain the area.
Sustainability Coordinator Amy Stypa will advise the resident who is planting the garden and will make
sure the garden area is well marked.

Amy Stypa met with three (3) different representatives from NYSEG to discuss tree trimmings. She
received a list of tree trimming areas which has been posted on the Village website. NYSEG has shown a
willingness to participate in Village events to provide information on tree education, weatherization,
available programs for residents, and EV charging.

Amy Stypa has also offered to organize a Sunnking electronic waste disposal event in collaboration with a
school or local business.

He noted that the tree memorial plaque for Sarah Meredith needed to be adjusted due to the growth of the
tree which was growing into the plaque as it is currently situated. He recommends sending the plaque
back to the vendor to make an adjustment to avoid long-term damage to the tree. The cost for this service
would be $240 plus shipping charges.

Motion by Mayor Schroeder and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to approve sending Sarah Meredith’s
tree memorial plaque back to the vendor to be adjusted at a cost of $240 plus shipping.

Adopted Resolution: 136 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer,
Miller, and O’Brien

| DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS:

> SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - Wayne Cisco

His employees have been helping out with paving for the Village of Depew and the Town of Lancaster as
they normally do each year. Both municipalities will also assist DPW when we are paving Village roads.

Summer help employees have begun working.
They will be planting about 150 trees that are coming later this year.

He went over the paving schedule for the summer.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY June 23, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 7

» DEPUTY TREASURER — Ashley M. Debbins

She gave a reminder that newsletter articles are due by the end of this week.
» FIRE CHIEF — Thomas Kukoleca (Assistant 9-2)

Trustee O’Brien wants to get the Fire Departments banner redone to match the existing banner. It will be
about $400 but he will get a quote and forward it to the fire chief for review.

He stated the department is getting ready for the 4th of July events as well as public relations events
upcoming in ice cream shops around the village.

He thanked the DPW for their quick action in repairing a leak and water damage that occurred in offices
at the main fire hall.

» TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT — Matt Fischione

No report.

» TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT — Captain Jeff Smith

No report.

» VILLAGE ATTORNEY — Arthur A. Herdzik

He clarified that there are two (2) original copies of the beer tent agreement for the Boys & Girls Club
event. The mayor and a Boys & Girls Club representative will sign both documents and initial by the change
in percentages as approved earlier in the meeting. He will then give one original document to each party.

The fireworks agreement is not signed by either party. After the mayor signs the agreement tonight, he will
send it to Skylighters for them to sign and return. He explained that it does not need to be signed with

original ink by both parties per the language of the agreement.

Hammerl Entertainment needs to agree to the insurance requirements for the rides contract and provide the
required documentation which he expects will be done tonight or tomorrow. This agreement will be
considered at the special meeting being held next Monday, June 30%.

| MISCELLANEOUS: ]

-none-

| ADJOURNMENT: |

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to adjourn the meeting at 7:24 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 137 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer,
Miller, and O’Brien



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY

June 23. 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer

Page 7 of 7



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY June 30, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 2

The special meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, June 30, 2025, at 6:00 P.M.

Trustee Malone Schaefer led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE 8

NO. OF REGULARS 5

NO. OF SPECIALS 3

Attendance: Attended / Absent
William C. Schroeder Mayor 8/0
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 7/1

John Mikoley Trustee 7/1
Deirdre A. Miller Trustee 8/0
Gavin J. O’Brien Trustee 8/0

Also Present:

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Michael E. Stegmeier Clerk - Treasurer

Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

| RESOLUTIONS: ]

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Miller authorizing Mayor Schroeder to
sign and approve an Amusement Ride Agreement with Hammerl Amusements, Inc. regarding amusement
rides and related services during the Village of Lancaster 2025 Independence Day Celebration.

Adopted Resolution: 138 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Miller authorizing Mayor Schroeder to
sign and approve an Agreement with Plum Bottom Creek Properties, LLC for use of a parcel of property
from July 2 — July 5, 2025 for purposes of hosting a community July 4th celebration.

Adopted Resolution: 139 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve the Special Events
Application as presented for the Town of Lancaster Dog Control —- BARK CRAWL event to be held on

Saturday, August 23, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 140 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

| ADJOURNMENT: l

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Miller to adjourn the meeting at 6:03 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 141 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY

June 30, 2025

OFFICTAL MEETING MINUTES

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer

Page 2 of 2



ABSTRACT July 14, 2025

Motion by , seconded by , that the
Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

June 10, 2025 to _June 23,2025

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of § 306,756.12
SEWER FUND in the amount of § 139,811.92
TRUST FUND in the amount of §
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of §
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of §
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --------- in the amount of $

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND -—in the amount of $

TOTAL  446,568.04

For the period from June 24, 2025 July 14, 2025
to

MAYOR’S CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants
the amount opposite name.

Total Claims.............. 62

General Fund CK4......... 93095-93143

Sewer Fund CkA............ 12273-12274

Trust Fund Ck#.............

Capital Fund Ck#...........

Community Development
Fund Ck#

Mayor William Schroeder



PO'89S'9FF  § [SANNA TTIV TVIOL

- $ - $ T6'TIS'6EL § TI'9SL90€ $ STVIOL
00°009°1 $ C Spred-aid
00°6E $ [ Spred-aid
6T 0ESL AeN - DSVL
6C 19% $ 98L6€6 $ $T0T/0T/9 IBYSNOA VYOI
78°620°9 $ €9¢€T61TI $  $TOT/0T/9 IYIMOA [[oIked
28'969°C¢El $ 91165°TT $ SI9YONOA d/V
6v'v29 § 8I'8L9¢r] $ 193png 970T-570T
}o9y)) Aq pred SISYONOA

(H) punyg 1eide)

(I) punygisnij, (D) pung 1amag (v) punJ [eiousn

$20¢ ‘€T dung 918 SUnAIIN preog

spun/ jo Arewwung 310eIsqy



S20¢/61/9 GZ/61/90 S2/61/90 d 3N Od SIDIAYITS JOHd-ONINNY 1 3 000-+€¥-0208-V  00°00L$ G20¢ ANNP - ONILIIN DONINNY1d L
NVAY HMO-IHYD SO0IHEVYD G62/61/90 £€000-92
S20Z/L1/9 GZ/LL/90 SZ/Li/90 o 13403S OdH-0OAS 40¥d-1SI1a 1SIH 3 000-¥E¥-0252-V  00°00L$ INNC - ONILITA ONILITN OdH 3
T139dNVO AYY3IHS  0L0SdINVD  SZ/11/90 2£000-92
G20Z/61/9 SZ/61/90 SZ/61/90 d 3N Od STDIAYTS JOHd-ONINNY1d 3 000-¥€¥-0208-V  00°00L$ G202 ANNC - ONILIIN ONINNVId L
HIANYXITY ‘YMZSNd  S000ZSNd GZ/61/90 L€000-9¢
G§20¢/LL/9 S2/LL/90 GZ/LL/90 d 13HI3S DdH-OAS 408d-1SIA 1SIH E| 000-¥€¥-0254-V  Q0'00L$ ANAC NVIHOLSIH-OdH |
AJH443r ‘BISNIZdng 0L0lZzang <e¢/LL/90 0€000-9¢
6202/92/9 §2/02/90 S2/02/90 o 7 JSNIIXT - S3ILSNHL 50 ayvog 3 000-04v-0L0L-V 00°69% OLN HUVYINOIH - NG O NIAVD |
SININNAIAOD ALNMOD JIb3 6e0031y3 G¢/0¢/90 62000-9¢
G202/61/9 S¢/61/90 Se/61/90 d 3N Od S32IAY3S 408d-ONINNY1d 3 000-¥€¥-0208-V 0000l $ G20¢ INAF - ONILIIN ONINNYIA 3
HONNOD '01S0OdSY  S00SOdSY §2/61/90 82000-9¢
S¢0c/6L/9 S2/6L/90 SGZ/6L/90 d 3N Jd SADINYEAS JOUL-ONINNY 1d 3 000-¥€Y¥-0208-V  Q0°00L$ G202 NN - ONILIIN DNINNV1d l
NIFTTV S3NVr SO00I3TVY G2/61/90 £22000-9¢2
§20T/61/19 §¢/61/90 G2/61/90 d I Od SFOIAYIS 40Ud-ONINNY1d 3 000-v€¥-0208-V 0Q0°00L$ G202 INNC - ONILIIW ONINNYTd )
MVZOWVAY AHMOOD  S00DWVAV SZ/61/90 9¢000-9¢
B0/0AUY areq aje] aeq Hosers vopduossq adA} unoJoy abieyn  junowy uopduasaqg weyf
PIOAMUD  pAOY DuZ JSii- 0y
8dAl Od JoBHUOD Jopues  8jed Od #0d
IV :SIopUaA A IPADY
‘9uIY JBBA J0Ld sueap N Aady
N :AuQ 1eap dopg A Jdwexg N piag
A ‘peyebpng-uoN apnjouf A 18410 N :pied 92/L£/60 0} 15U/ :0Buey 8jeQ asurIqUINIUT
S9JON W} 8UJT INoYUM Jlejeq Jeurio A ‘9je)s N :pIoA 1s€7 0} Js.i1 :0fuey pj ysyeg pAdy
v edAl ‘0'd Apig N :uadg jse7 0} s rebuey
IsIN sod/) aseyoung SNJe}S Way| sobuey

WNd 6l:cl

§20¢/¥2/90

laquinN ‘O'd Ag Buisi lepiQ eseyoing
FOVTIIA HILSVYINY

| :abeg



"ONI*OdV-I13H FIMHEND  SO0HHLND $2/81/90 £€1¥000-9¢

$20Z/61/9 SZ/BL/90 ST/6L/90 d AN Od SFVIAYIS JOHd-ONINNYId 3 000-PEY-0Z08-V  00°00L$ GZOZ ANNC - ONILIIW ONINNYId L
NIATLS IMSMIryD  0LOMArYD §2/61/90 Zv000-92

€¥6162921 SZ/81/90 SZ/8L/90 d ILINIVA/SHIVAIY-INIVA S1ITHLS 3 000-ZS-0LLG-V  +58LYS 8E MONYUL HO4 SIvyg |
"ONI 3AIdLIIId 0L0L3T 4 $Z/81/90 L ¥000-92

6-051+10022 §2/02/90 S2/02/90 | TVINTYH LNVHOAH-Ld3Q 314 3 000-Z8¥-LiVE-V  BY'GZE'SLS YMOT SINVHOAH LEE |
ALIMOHLINY ¥31VM ALNNOD I8 §¥003I83  S2/02/90 0¥000-92

S20Z/LL/9 SZ/LLI90 §T/L1/90 d 13HO3S OdH-DOAS J0ud-LSIA LSIH 3 000-VEY-0254-Y  00'662% ANNP OdH YIBWIN B AUVLTIHOIS |
LYIMOIVINWT  S00YINOT  S2/L1L/90 6£000-92

Z159¢g SZ/81/90 ST/81/90 o SNOIS-LNIYW SLITHLS 3 000-ZL¥-0LLS-V  28'65E% 53IddNS dOHS NDIS |
ONI SHMHOM NOYHI 383 $0074393 62/81/90 8€000-92

BY'gSYS

eSLIP-GZ GZ/61/190 SZ/6LI90 d NS 301430 - YIHNSYIHL JONVNIA 3 000-L0v-GZEL-V  ¥2'62€$ ANT 1719 XVL/AVIHYILLTT SHOAYN 2

eSLLb-GZ G2/6L/90 SZ/61/90 Y ddNS 301440 - YOAVN FAILNDIX3 3 000-LOV-0LZL-Y  #1'65L% ANT T8 XVL/AVIHYILLITT SHOAYWN L
"ONI ONILNIYd 14730 S001473Q §2/61/90 1£000-92

26.565066 G2/02/90 ST/0Z/90 d LNIVIN OAS - 434NSYIHL IONVYNIL 3 00Z-GE-GTEL-V  00°0LL$ §20Z AINF IUVYMLIOS HY3MNo0a |
OAS TVIONYNIH NIANY139vY13a  $009V13A  §2/02/90 9€000-92

SZ0T/LL/9 ST/LLI90 §2/L1/90 Y 13903S OdH-OAS 40¥d-1SIa 1SIH 3 000-FEV-0254-V  00°00L$ ANNC - ONILIFW OdH L
NINLIVO 'STLVA STAVHO  S00IAVYHO SZ/LL/90 SE000-92

2£'682$

$21090L0+0.2£90 ST/61/90 S2/61/90 Y NOHJITAL - SHYOM O118nd 143d 3 000-LEV-O¥OL-V  +8'96$ G202 ANNC SANOHd HAaN'Mdd'anT €

6210901002290 §2/61/90 SZ/6L/90 ¥ IOHd3T3L - TTYH 3¥1d AN3 HIHON 3 000-6€V-L29L-V  ¥L0E$ G202 ANNC SANOH HAIN'MdQ'anT

SZ1090L0%022£90 SZ/6L/90 S2/61/90 ¥ INOHJITIL - STOIAYIS QIHVHS 3 000-6€V-029L-V  ¥L'191% SZ0Z IANNT SANOHJ H4aN'MdA'awT |
SNOLLYDINNAINOD HILMYHD  S00LYVHD S2/61/90 ¥€000-92

89J0AUY ayed areqy oleg FYOABIS uonduossqg adA] unoday ebireyn  junowy uonduaseq wey)
PIOAMYD ATy BUZ Jsid 4
adhl Qd poequoD 10puep  ejeqg Od # Od
INd 6121

laquinN ‘Q'd Ag Bunsi JepiQ eseyaing
§202/¥2/90 FOVTIIA H3LSVINY ¢ ebed



0852.0¢lds

2091858

Scoe

G20¢/61/9

§c0Z/LL9

YAYEAA

SCOc/LiL/9

Sc0c/LL/9

¢€8/99

G826LLY
S8ceLLY

16€¢

G¢/81/90

G2/81/90

G2/61/90

§2/61/90

Ge/L190

G¢/81/90

Ge/LL/90

SZ/LL/90

Gcr81/90

G2/€2/90
G2/eC/90

§¢/81/90

§¢/81/90

G2/81/90

GZ/61/90

Ge/61/90

SZrLL/90

S¢/8L/90

Se/LL/90

S2/11/90

§2/81/90

G2/€2¢/90
S2/€¢/90

§¢/81/90

G0 B INITOSYO-Ld3d 341

iNODJZYH B ONIAVA-LNIVIN S133HLS

NS 8 S3NJ - YIANSYIHL IDONVYNIA

3N Jd STDIAEIS JOHI-ONINNY 14

139038 OdH-OAS 40dd-LSIA LSIH

HIHLO-STIVIHILVN-SMHvVd

13403S OdH-OAS 40¥d-1S1a LSIH

L3d03S OdH-OAS 404d-1SIa LSIH

IL-ENIVW/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S13341S

A B TYLIdSOH-LI4aNTd 33A01dW3
® TVLIdSOH-SLI43aNIg 33A01dW3

ONHL INIVW/HIVdIH-ONINY3 1O 1S

panupuoy) jJunoasy

000-9LP-LLPE-V 9£'86L%

S$73Nd ~dHOD ADHINT OO0ON  S0030O0N S2Z/8L/90

000-v€¥-0LLG-V  29°00€%

00 JNIT® INOLS ISIHJdEIINT MIN  SOONIM3IN SZ/81/90

000-Zev-GeEcl-V  00'09%
"00SSY 931440 "Nav TvdIDINNIN

000-¥€¥-0208-V 00°00L%
TINAYS HITIN

000-PEY-02SL-V  00°GCL$

000-vip0LLL-V  00'€CL'ES
NI ‘S3OIAYIS JLTHONOD JAISINYT

000-veP-02G4-V  00°00LS
0S3 "T433IY H43SOr

000-v€¥-0252-V  00°00LS$
ININVAP VIV

000-ZS¥-0LLS-V  89°0S%
"ONI LIT0HAIHD T1Svea J0r

pgil6'es
000-008-0906-9 00'9L2%
000-008-0906-V  +8°1L0L°CS

HLIV3H INJAN3I43ANI

000-¢S5¥-0418-V  00'8¢S$

"ONI “OdV-I13H IIHHLND  SO00MHLIND SZ/81/90

and1gFs3aig )
£5000-92

LIVHdSY 1
€5000-92

LE/S-1/9 S3NA dIHSHIEWIN L

SO0DINNW  S2/61/90 1G000-92

S20C INNT - ONILIAN ONINNVId |

SCO3TIIN S2/6L/90 06000-92

NOSHIdHIVHD - ONILIAN OdH L
HIAIWN 1IVHOIN  SO0MIAIW S2/LL/90

61000-9¢

103rodd Muvd Z1LIA STVINIALYIN L

G00S3IMVT GZ/8L/90 81000-9¢

IANAC ONILAIN OdH L

500d3sOor S¢/L1/90 ,1000-9¢

d3GNIN - ONILTIN OdH L
S00TIVOVMS S2/LL/S0 8¥000-9¢

JOHVL HOd S1HVd Hivdad |

500vd30r S2/81/90 G+000-92

INVHNSNISZoe ATNr ¢
INVHNSNI G20 AN L

S00d3ANI S2/£2/90 ¥¥000-92

S1uVd HIVd3Y - ¥3493ams oA31Na L

£v000-9¢

@ol0AU]  eweqg
PIOASIYO

Wd 6121

S¢0e/ve/90

ejeq

oreg

pAZY ouz 1sa

uoydiaseq

junoooy ebieyy  unowy

8dAL O 10BHUOD

JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi JepiQ eseyoing

JOVTTUA YILSYINY

uondusseq wey

40puUsA  ejeq Od # Od

¢ :abey



Gcoc/LL/9 Ge/LL/90 SZ/11/90 d 13423S OdH-DAS 40¥d-1SIQ LSIH 3 000-E¥-0254-V  00°00L$ IANAF ONIEFIAN OdH L
AONVN MIIVHEINOLS  0LOINOLS SZ/L1/90 £9000-9¢

S£00-29340639 G2/02/90 SZ/02/90 o ONISILYIAAQY B DONILNIMd-ONINOZ 3 000-0€¥-0L08-V 9/.°¢6$ 13ANVYE Ly 3OILONYEZ L
011 VIAVLYE-ONS 500849338 S2/02/90 19000-92

100-2EEL¥IPSL G2/81L/90 SZ/81/90 H AONS-STVIHILVW-TYAOWTH MONS 3 000-FLv-CcELS-V  00°L0L% JOVAVA MO1d - Q33s SSvdo |
071 'A1ddNS 3dVOSANYTIANO 31IS  S0003LIS S2Z/84/90 09000-9¢2

089-8¢C-c62 G2/61/90 SZ/61/90 ¥ SNI d3LvO0TIVYNN-SWALI TVID3AdS 3 000-00¥0L6L-¥Y 811.2'6E$ 920¢-G20¢ SAIDINO4 WIDHIWNCD |
FONVHNSNI IAILOFTAS S000313S SZ/61/90 65000-92

8/2€01-G2L SZ/8L/90 S¢/8L/90 d  SYHIVdIY - TTVH 3HId ANT HLHON 3 000-0St-129L-v 0L¢Ll$ H43N dIVd3Y HIVLS JL3HONOD |
NS SH3ATNG AVMNYHL SINOLNVHOS  SOONVHOS SZ/81/90 86000-92

§202/61/9 §2/61/90 G§2/61/90 d 3N Od SIOINYIS JOHd-DONINNY1d 3 000-¥€Y-0208-V 00'SCL$ GZ0Z INNC - ONILIIW ONINNVId |
TIVHOIN 'QTOHNIZY  SOOHNIIY §2/61/90 2500092

6L.¥9802¢€E GZ/61/90 SZ/6L/90 ¥ 0ISS340Ud - H3HNSYIHL IONVYNI 3 000-PEY-SZEL-V  €6'ECPS §20¢ 82/L-6¢/F INIHOVIN 39V1SOd |
IVIONVYNI4 TVE0TD SIMOE AINLId 0203NLId SZ/61/90 95000-92

G20Z/61/9 G¢/02/90 S2/0Z/90 d 7 ISNIdX3 - S331LSNAL 40 advod 3 000-0.t-0l0L-V GZ2'8L$ NVYO3A - NIIHE0 LNIFWIsHNgi3y |
NIAVO ‘NIIME80 01031490 §2/02/90 §S000-92

§20z/2/9 G2/61/90 S2/61L/90 8 D0SSV IVdIDINNW-SWILI TvIDIdS 3 000-00¥-026L-V 00'EhY'v$ G202 SANA dIHSYIaGWan 1
WNOOAN SOOWOOJAN S2/61/90 #S000-92

19'0S6'L$

08G220€1dS G¢/81/90 SZ/81/90 o 3dN7T % 13N4-SHIAMIS AUVLINYS 3 000-9Lv-0CL8-© 05°0.£% 1and3s3ig ¢

089220€1LdS G2/8L/90 SZ/81/90 | O ® INITOSYO-SIIHL AAVHS 3 000-91¥-0998-V  96799¢$ 1ANd13s3ia v

08G220€1dS §Z/81/90 SZ/81/90 | 710 % SYO-SHYVYd 3 000-9Lv-0LLL-V  €Z°SLPS 13nd13s3Id €

08S2L0€1dS S¢/81/90 SZ/81/90 d 7710 ' INNOSYO-LNIVIN S13THLS 3 000-9Lv-0LLS-V  96'665% 1anNd13s3aqia ¢
penuguog Junoaay S73N4 ~dH0D ADHINT OOON  S0030D0N §2/81/90 £5000-92

80JOAU] aect eleqg ajeqg woams uogduose(] edAf unooy ebreyn  junowy uopduoseq wey
PIOAMYD PASY ouZ Jsd14 fieol 4

adA (L Od toBfuOY . Jopuep ejed Od #0d

Wd 8121

G202/¥2/90

JequinN ‘O'd Ag BunsIt 18piQ sseyaing

FOVTIIA Y3 LSVYINV

t :9beyq



00°0% JUNOWY PIOA |BI0L  9'Z0E'PPLE JunowyisilBloL G Swal| sulT 'O'd [ejol

6  :SJapIQ 9SBYIIN |BI0L

v9°v98¢

Or6¥98¥119 §2/0¢/90 S$2/02/90 o INOHd T130-NOILYHLSININGY 3 000-981GL18-9 66'L£$ G20C INNr S3INOHd 6

ov6¥98¥119 §2/02/90 S2/02/90 o A31dISSYIONN-SI3HL IAVHS 3 000-G/¥-0958-V 20'6£2$ SZ0Z ANNr SINOHd 8

9r6¥98YL19 §¢/02/90 SZ/02/90 d 1VIvad/SINOHd 1130 - 1430 34 3 000-98V-LLvE-V Z6't0E$ G20Z ANNF SANOHd £

9v6r98YLL9 GZ/02/90 S¢/02/90 d NOHd T133-NOILO3dSNI ONIgTNg 3 000-G81-686€-V  66'LES GZ0Z ANMNC SANOHd 9

ov6198YLL9 §2/02/90 S¢/02/90 d 'LvQa ® Hd 3N90N-d3dd H31SvsIa 3 000-9.1-066€-V  vZ'69% G20C ANNr S3NOHd  §

9v6198¥119 GZ/0¢/90 S¢/02/90 d 30-39VHVD SHHOM OI1and 1434 3 000-G87-0¥9L-V  ST'LES §20Z ANNT SINOHd ¥

9r6198YLL9 §2/02/90 S2/02/90 d JOHd 1130 - ¥34NSY3IH1L IDNVYNIS 3 000-68Y-GZEL-V ST'LES G20Z ANNM SANOHd €

ov6r98¥L19 §¢/02/90 GZ/02/90 d  INOHJ 71130 - HOAVIA JAILNDAXT 3 000-G8¥-012L-V GZ'LES GC0Z ANNM SINOHd ¢

9v6¥98YLLY GZ/02/90 S2/02/90 d {OHd 713D - SFALSNHL 40 a¥vodg 3 000-G8¥-0L0L-V €.28% SC0Z INNM SINOHd |
SSITIUIM NOZIYIA 0L0ZI43aA 52/02/90 #9000-92

G20C AVIAL - NYI §2/61/90 S2/6L/90 d ?IVLIdSOH-S1I43IN3E 33A0T4NT 3 000-008-0906-V Z6'88¢'6$ G202 INNM-NVI NOISIAVIVANIG |
HILSVONVT 40 NMOL SO00ONMOL S2/61/90 £9000-9¢

80j0ALY aeq aed aje] JUo/eIS uopaussecg adAf Junoasy abieysy  junouty uogdiosayy way
PIOAPIYD  pAdY dUT Siio 100y

WNd 6121

§202/¥e/90

8dAL Od oenUOD

lequinN ‘O'd Ag Bups|q Jepio eseyaing
JOVTTIA ¥ILSVYINV

10puapn  oled Od

#0d

G :9bed



19°20¢'prLS

00°0$ 00°0% 19°20E'vLS ispund |y JO lelol
6V'vz9s 00°0% 00'0% 6 vZ9% L)
8L'8L9'¢v1$ 00°0% 00°0% 81'8.9'cyi$ \ 4
|ejo) lejol /o B0}, anuaAay jejof puadx3y pung uofyduiasag pung
pund Aq sjejol
29°20E'vv1$ 00°0$ 00°0% L9°Z0E'vriS :spund v O eloL
6¥'v29% 00°0% 00°0% 6¥°'v29$ 9-9
8L'8L9'eri$ 00'0% 00'0% 81'8.9'¢v1l$ V-9
12301 1®30L /9 [e30] anuaAay lejol puadxy pung uondussag pung

pund-ieaj Aq sjejo]

Nd 6121

§20¢/¥2/90

JaquinN 'O'd Ag Bunsii Jepio eseyoing
JOVITA ¥3LSVYINV

g :abed



198G90¢€LdS GZ/LE/S0 SZ/LE/SO d 70 8 INIMOSYD-LNIVIN S1I3HLS 3 000-9L¥-0LLS-V 95 LLLS 13and a3aavaiNn ¢
195690¢€ 1L dS GZ/1€/S0 G2/LE/S0 o TO 8 ANITOSYO-Ld43A 3HI4 3 000-9L¥-LLveE-V 8SLLLS 13nd a3avainn - |
ST7dN4 -ddOO ADHINI OO0ON  S00FOOON SZ/LE/SD 16510-9¢
€0 2eeL42C GZ/1€/S0 ST/LE/SO | SVO - 17vH 3414 ANT H1LHON 3 000-0¥¥-LZ9L-V  09'¥Z$ G20C 0L/9€L/S LOOVHL4IN |
13N IYNOILYN  SLOOILVN G2/1.€/S0 9651052
09¢y8vsy Ge/LEIS0 SZ/LE/SQ o SY009 MV - 3DILSNF IDVTIIA 3 000-60v-0LLL-V 00°L¥E$ FANZIFSBHOHYIS -SHO0G MV |
ONI 0D ® ¥3dN3Id MIHLILYAN  GO0HLLVW S2/1L€/50 §64910-6¢
8¢8.9¢ G2/LE/ISO Ge/LE/S0 d IS IVNLOVHLINOOD-AIA JINONOD3 3 000-GEV-6868-V  06°ZEV'SS G20T €2/G-1/) soAs Jjoud |
S3LVIOOSSYVYTIIavT  §00138vT S2/LE/S0 ¥6510-6¢
S20Z AVIN Ga/LE/S0 ST/LE/SO d 334 TVO3IT SNOIANVTIIIISIN - MV 3 000-LLY-02¥L-V  00°0¥S$ HILIVN TVIAdY SSNvey L
LldTNM VYOISS3r 40 S301440 My 0L04OMY1 G2/LE/S0 £6510-92
9¢€L92 G¢/Le/S0 S2/LE/S0 d 3S IWNLOVH.INOD-AIA JINONODF 3 000-GE£¥-6968-V  LL'LLL'LS aNN4 1D3r0oYd WS FH SOAS JOodd |
SALVIOOSSYVYT1a8vT 5001389V GZ/LE/SO ¢6510-5¢
LE/S-0¢E/t G2/LE/SO Se/Ler/s0 d YM-ZOVAEYD SHIOM DI18Nd Ld3a 3 000-1¥v-0P9L-V 0Z°9L$ G202 S1/S-0e/y LOOVMAa L
ALIHOHLNY ¥31VM ALNNOD AIM3  S¥0031¥3  G2/1€/50 L6510-62
$0Z12G9 G2/1L€/S0 S2/LE/S0 d TLOVHLINOOD-SHHOM 211aNnd Ld3a 3 000-GEv-0P9L-V  0L'P0S$ WILSAS WAHVTIY MdA TIVO OAS |
NHVIV LSHIHWY  SO0WHVIY G2/1€/50 06510-S¢
92I0AU] areq aleq ared JyoaeIS uoRduasSa(] adA] unaooy abieyy junowy uepduaseq way
PIOASYD  proY ouF Jsiid oy
adAL Od toeHUOD J0puep 91 Od #Qd
IV :Sdopusp A ‘PASY
1BUIT JB3A JoLd SuedH N :ady
N AjuQ ieaj iold A Jdwexg N :play
A :pajebpng-uap apnjouy A eg1o N :pred 9Z/L£/60 0} 15414 :obuey ajeq aoueiquInIuy
SOJON Way aulT Jnoyum jiejaq yeuriod A 98] N ‘PIoA Iseq o) jsid rebuey p| yoyeg pasy
Iiv :edAj -0y Ap1g N cusdg 1se7 0} s rebiuey
2SI sadAy aseyaing sNje}s way| sabuey

WY ¢¥:01

S20¢/¥2/90

JequinN "O'd Ag Bunsit JeplQ aseyoing
JOVITIA 431SVOIONVY

| .obeyq



Lleve GZ/LE/S0 SZ/LE/SO d H3INIONT - S331SNHL 40 ayvogd 3 006-GE¥-0LOL-V 09'LZ¥ .S SC0Z/LE/S AIHIANTY SOAS 40¥d L

Od 'S3LVIOOSSY ® LLNHOS WM SOOHOSWAM  SZ/LE/S0 ¥0910-62
SNOIIVYA G2/1€/S0 S¢/1LE/50 d IVNLOVHLINOD-SHIMIS AHVLINYS 3 000-G€1-0Z18- 9 92°€59'821% NOILYNIJHO0O0D PSN 8 SHIM3S L
SHIAINIONT 2 FJINLOILIHOYY S1IVM  SO0SLIVM SZ/L€/S0 €0910-62
olL8vry S2/LE/S0 G2/1E/50 4 IVNLOVHINOOD-SHIMIS AHVLINVS 3 000-Ge¥-02L8-9D 00'6Z6'e$ G¢/S-LY SONS 40dd L
SHIAINIONT B JUNLOILIHONY SLIVM  SO00SLIVM S2/1€/S0 €0910-52
€54201-521 G¢/1€/S0 ST/LE/S0 d  INIVd 8 ST00L-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-6lv-0LLS-V  09'EPES AONVNILIVN LS S3I7ddNS®STO0L L
NS SH3ATING AVMNYHL SINOLNVHOS  SO0ONVYOS S2/1LE/50 10910-62
16'189%
SNOIVYA GZ/LE/SO ST/LE/SO d J¥/S3341 ad0 - NOILYOIdILNy3ag E| 000-8€¥-01S8-V  09°06% NIVIA LSIM 9L 'AYMAVOHa G266 ¢
SNOIYVYA G2/Le/S0 GE/LE/SD d HIALVM-SHHYd 3 000-L¥P-0LLL-V  LL'LBSS NIV LSIM 81 ‘AVMAVOHd G665 L
93ISAN S100000ON S2/Le/s0 00910-S¢
oL/9-0L/g G¢/LE/S0 GT/LE/SO d -ONILHOIT AMH-DNILHOIT 13341S E| 000-8€Y-28LS-V  9L°9v$ 01/9-01/S - AQYHE B TVHINID |
93ISAN SLO0O0ON Sg/Le/S0 66510-5Z
05°€£5'S$
9.98€00100L Ge/LE/80 G2/1€/S0 H ~ONILHOIN AMH-ONILHOIT 13341S 3 000-8€¥-¢8LS-V  90°00Z'tv$ VSVITd/IVHEINID'NTHAIN'OLT LS €
9/98€001001 G2/LE/S0 S2/LE/SO d OiLO3T3 - 1TVH F¥Id ANI HLHON E| 000-8€t-129L-V €£5°92v$ YSVITd/IVHINID'SWT'HAAN'DIT 1S 2
9/98€001001} Ge/LE/S0 SZ/LE/SO o JI-MLIO313 - SIDIAMIS AIUVHS E| 000-8€¥-029L-V  16'906% VYSVYITHVHINID'AWTHAIN'OLT LS L
O3S AN SLO0000N SZ/1€/S0 86510-6¢
8£°50.%
199590€1dS GE/LE/SO GT/LE/SO d 3dN7 7% 73NI-SHIMIS AMVYLINYS 3 000-9Lv-0218- 9 9S5°LLL$ 73Nd A3avaiNn - 9
199590€1dS G2/1E/S0 S2/1€/50 o 10 B SYO-SMHvd E| 000-9it-0LLL-V  9S°LLLS 13N4 @a3avaiNn - ¢
19G590€1dS G2/1€/S0 SZ/LE/SO d 108 INITOSYO-ONINYITD L33HLS 3 000-9Lv-0L18-V 9S°/LLS 13Nd d3avaiNn . ¥
19G590€1dS G¢/LE/S0 ST/LE/SO A B INITOSVYO-3OVEHYD 8 ASN4IY E| 000-9L¥-0918-V 9S°/LL$ 13N4 A3avaiNn . ¢
penufuoy JUNoaoy SN -dd0D ADHMINT ODON  S003JODION S2/LE/S0 16G10-92
820U e1eg ajec] areq WoNeIs uonduosa(y adA JUNCa0Y ebieyy  junowy uondusseq) way
PIOASIYD PAOY DUZ 8l rei 4
8dAL Od 0equUOD Jopuep  eleqg Od # Od

NV 210l
JaquinN "Q'd Ag Buiis|T JapiQ aseyaing
Ge0e/¥e/a0 FOVTTIA ¥3LSYINVY1 Z abed



00°0$ Junouly ploA [ejol  8¥°28Z'¢S1$ Hunowy Isi jelo) €2

sSway sl "Qd lelol Gl :siapIQ @seyound [ejol

WV eviot

§20¢/¥2/90

aojoAu;

ayeq
PIOASYD

ajeq sjeq
pAgY oug 3sud

JynaeIs uonduoseg adAy junosoy ebieyd  junhowy
03y

adA; Od poequod

JsquinN "O'd Ag Bunsi 1eplQ aseyding
AOVTTA ¥ILSVINY

uondusseq ey

JOPUBA  a1ed Od

#0d

¢ :abed



81'282's51$ 00°0% 00°0% 8¥'282's51$ 8pund I JO lejoL
2€'969°2E1$ 00°0%$ 00°0% 7£'969'2E1$ )
aL'Les'zes 00°0$ 00°0% 91'165'T2$ v
lejo]. lejor /9 fe3oL anusaAay Jejo] puadxy pung uonduoseq pund
pund Aq sjejol
81'L82'S51$ 00'0$ 00°0% 8Y'28Z'SS1LS ispund I JO [=j0).
2€'969'2€1$ 00°0% 00°0$ 7£'969'261$ 9-§
91'165'22$ 00°0% 00°0% 91'165'T2$ v-s
|ejoy, jeyol /o {ejo0] anuaA9ay |ejo]l puadxgz punyg uofdiiasag pung

pund-iea) Aq sjejoj

WY 2101

S20¢/¥2/90

taquiny ‘O'd Ag Buns|T JeplQ eseyaing
JOVITIA HIALSVOINY

4 :abed



June 25, 2025
09:57 AM

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL Batch Date: 06/20/25

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type
Account Description

Entry Description

Amount

Tracking Id Seq

A -1010-100-000 Expenditure
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1110-100-000 Expenditure
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1210-100-000 Expenditure
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-100-000 Expenditure
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1420-100-000
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Expenditure

A -1620-100-000 Expenditure
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1621-100-000 Expenditure

NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3411-100-000 Expenditure
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3620-100-000 Expenditure
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3989-100-000 Expenditure

BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT

Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3990-100-000 Expenditure

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -4020-100-000 Expenditure

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CaSH
Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CaSH

Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025

1,553.82

2,765.57

575.43

5,844.24

2,065.77

1,788.15

193.75

14,443.16

230.77

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025

cr: A -200-000 CASH

144.23

184.60

10

11

12

13

14



June 25, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

09:57 AM Expenditure Entry verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -5010-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 9,146.58 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 19,922.81 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5132-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 0.00 17
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 5,975.70 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 0.00 19
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-102-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 0.00 20
DPW - Overtime
Dh: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 0.00 2
DPW - Regular Time
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 90.00 2
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8160-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 3,078.74 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8170-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 1,998.97 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8540-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 961.26 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 1,393.84 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payro1l charges for paydate 6/20/2025 96.13 27

A -8989-100-000 Expenditure
ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



June 25, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 3

09:57 AM Expenditure Entry verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 43,242.44 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5010-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5132-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
G -8115-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 3,428.35 31
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 2,601.47 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8115-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 3,601.13 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-403-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 0.00 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/20/2025 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Dh: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8090-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 6/06/2025 2,626.54 41

ENVIRONMENTAL ~ PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



June 25, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 4

09:57 M Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer out Cancel Encumbrances
A 121,923.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 6,029.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 127,953.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 127,953.45

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are NO errors in this Tisting.

Please note that batch 1ines with zero amounts will not be updated.




June 25, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE
09:46 AM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 06/20/25 Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 6/20/2025 9,397.86 1
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
bb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 6/20/2025 461.29 2

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH



June 25, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

09:46 AM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer out Cancel Encumbrances
A 9,397.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 461.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total of A1 Funds: 9,859.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 9,859.15

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this 1isting.




June 25, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 1
09:49 AM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Batch Id: TASC Batch Date: 06/06/25 Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  HRA TRANSACTIONS MAY 2025 7,530.29 1

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH



June 25, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

09:49 M Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 7,530.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of A1T Funds: 7,530.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 1 7,530.29

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

y7D 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 1

There are NO errors in this Tisting.




00'0$ :JUnowy PIoA [ej0l  00'GE$ UNOWYISITRIOL | Swe)y eur]'OdIeIOL | :SI18pIQ eseydind jejo)

aNnr G2/81/90 SZ/81/90 H 8 SASNAdX3 - HOAVIN JALLNDIXZ 3 000-0L7-0LZL-V  00°GES INNC - ¥3ICIOHHIS - OLANID |
NOILVIOOSSY STVIDI4H0 IOVTIA  OLOVTIIA SZ/81/90 £2000-92
8210AL) ajeq aeq g oAB)S uopduosag adAy Junooay ebieyn  junowy uopduaseq we)f
PIOASIYD  pADY QUT Jsutd 29y
adA, \f Od 1equon Jopuep  ereq Od #0Od
Iy :stopuap A ipASY
‘aur] Jeaj Jolig sueay N Audy
N AJjuQ apaj donugd A ydurexg N :proH
A :peyabpng-uopn epnouy A 010 N pred 9Z/L£/50 01 1S4l :abury ajeQ @suRIqQUUNIUZY
SBJON Wey| sul7 INoyym jie1sq JJewrio A ‘opels N :pioA 3se7 01 isiiH :afiuey py yazeg pasy
iy :edf] "‘Od Ap1g N :uedQ jse7 o} jsu :obuey
aSIN sadA| sseyaing snjeis way| sobuey

WV ZL:0lL
JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunst JapiQ aseyaing
G20¢/81/90 FOVTTIA HALSVYINY | :obed



00°5e$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°6E$ ‘spund |y j0 =10
00°'se$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00's€$ v

[ejol lejol /9 |e3o0) @nuaAsy jej01 puadxy pung uopduasaqg pung

pund Aq sjejoL

00'se$ 00°0$ 00°'0$ 00°5E$ ‘spund IV JO |ejoL
00'SES 00°'0% 00'0% 00°'sE$ V-9

|ejoL lejoL /o [e10L anuaAsy lejol puadxy pung uopduosaq pung

pung-ies) Aq sjejo]

Wv 2101

S20¢/81/90

JaquinN ‘O'd Ag bBuis JapiQ eseyaing
FOVTIIA ¥3LSYINVY

Z :abed



00°0$ ‘JUNOWY PIOA [EJ0L  00'009'L$ UNOWYISIT[BJOL Z  :SWayaur]'O'dIeloL SI8pIQ eseydind [ejol

G20e/L/s G2/8L/90 S¢/81/90 d 0 3ONIANI4IANIFSNOILYHEg3 13D 3 000-20t-0GS4-V  00°008% S AN 40 HLP ONVE 1V3H 340N L
NILYVYIN ‘QHO43LIHM  SLOTLIHM SZ/81/90 §2000-92
S2oC ANr G2/81/90 SZ/81/90 A 0 3ONIANIJIANI-SNOLLYHE3I 13D 3 000-20%-08G4-V  00'008% SZOC AN 4O HLY -SIN1E L
ATvYMHONEG IONVYY3L  S00MHONEG G62/81/90 7¢000-9¢
82/0AU] seq e steqg SYOABIS uopduasaqg adAf unasoy abieyn  Junowy uopduaseq wejf
PIOAMIYD PASY DU JSii4 0V
adfl 0d 1oRHUOY Jopusp  aleq Od #0d
IV :s1opuap A SpAsy
1ouy] Jeaj Jolid sueayy , N ‘axdy
N :AJuQ 1wo4 Jolid A dwexg N :PlaH
A :peyebpng-uoN apnjouy A 810 N :pred 92/LE/50 01 1541 :aBuey ajeq asuelquinouy
SOIGN Wej)) aury Inoyum fiepe( Jeuriod A ore)8 N PIoA jse 0psii :efiuey p) ysyeg paoy
ity ‘edAl ‘0d Apig N :uedp ise7 0} isid rebuey
2SI sadA] aseyosing SNJeIS Wey| sabuey

Nd L0O-10
JaquinN "O'd Ag Bunsi uepiO eseyoing
§¢02/81/90 FJOVTA 3 LSVONY1 | :efed



00°009°'L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°009°1$ ‘spund |iv JO lejol
00'009°L$ 00'0% 000% 00°009°L$ v

lejo) esol 1o [ejol anuaAady lejo] puadxy pund uopditosa(q pund

pund Aq s{ejop

00°009'L3 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°009°L$ ‘Spund |iv jo [ejo)l
00°009°L$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°009°L$ V-9

ejo) IeloL /D {ej01 enuaAdy lejo) puadxgy pundg uonduosag pung

pund-iesp Aq s|ejo)

Nd LO:LO

G20¢e/81/90

JaquinN 'O'd Ag Buns| 1epiQ aseyoind
FOVTIIA 43LSVYINV

Z :abey



LISTED CORRESPONDENCE July 14, 2025

1 st i 2nd
Motion | Motion
1. Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of
building permit applications, open complaints, inspections, and expired permits that were
. | filed for properties within the Village of Lancaster from June 19, 2025 — July 2, 2025.
ACTION - | Rec/File | )
Refer to: ‘
2. Correspondence from Carol Ling, 37 Ivy Way, providing a Special Events Application for
an Ivy Way Block Party to be held on Saturday, August 23, 2025, from 2:00pm — 11:00pm.
ACTION Rec/File
Referta: __
3. Correspondence from John Chrzanowski providing his resignation from the position of
School Crossing Guard due to health reasons.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
4. Correspondence from James J. Rogala providing his notice of retirement from employment
with the Village of Lancaster Department of Public Works effective with his last day of
- employment on Monday, June 30, 2025.
ACTION - Rec/File
Reler to:
5. Correspondence from Matthew Marschner providing his resignation from the position of
Laborer at the Village of Lancaster Department of Public Works to pursue a new career
N opportunity with his last day of work being on Friday, July 25, 2025.
ACTION - Rec/File '
6. Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending
approval of the site plan for M&A Warehouse at 7 Embry Place following review by the
Commission at its meeting on June 19, 2025.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
7. ! Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, providing notice
| that the Commission approved a Temporary Special Use Permit for Outdoor Dining for The
Rooted Cup, 20 West Main Street, Suite 300, following review of the application at its
_meeting on June 19, 2025.
Refer io:
8. Correspondence from Andrew M. Debbins on behalf of the Village of Lancaster Zoning
| Board of Appeals recommending a change to the Village Code concerning the 48-inch
' height limitation for fences in a side yard.
ACTION - | ReciFile o o
Refer to:
9. i |
ACTION - Rec/File |
Reler to:

Page 1 Last Updated: 7/11/2025 9:10 AM



7/1‘(( 2ors”

VILLAGE COVER SHEET

JULY 7, 2025 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 18



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

INSTALL FENCE

ERECT POOL

ERECT SHED

INSTALL ROOF

INSTALL SIGN

INSTALL GENERATOR

INSTALL RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING
ERECT RESIDENTIAL ADD/ALT
DEMO GARAGE

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

el A BRUS I 6 I SN A VY]

[y
@0



Buffalo Erie Sign & Lighting
David Karek

Colley’s Pool Sales inc.
Stephen Asposto

Steven Kohlhagen

FIT Corp.

Donald Anstett

Cellino Plumbing Inc.
Stately Builders Inc.

Great Clips

Junior Exteriors LLC

Eco Building Technology, LLC

Michael Shanahan

Gen-Tech Power Systems LLC

Franks Commercial & Home
Franks Commercial & Home
Junk Escape and Demolition

Spencer Sojka

11 W Main St.
118 Brunswick Rd.
51 Burwell Ave.
51 Burwell Ave.

15 Holland Ave.

1882 Como Park Blvd.

68 Lombardy St.
84 Oxford Ave.
105 Burwell Ave.
3615 Walden
5454 Broadway St.
5 Quincy Ave.

122 Brunswick Rd.
16 Lancaster Ave.
110 Court St.

44 Lake Ave.

29 Livingston St.
5500 Broadway St.

Sign

Shed

Pool

Fence

Fence

Residential Add/Alt
Fence

Residential Plumb
Residential Add/Alt
Sign

Roof

Roof

Roof

Generator
Residential Plumb
Residential Plumb
Demo Barn

Roof



Town of Lancaster

Expired Permits Report

06/19/2025 - 07/02/2025

Permit # Location Description of Work Permit Date Exp. Date
P-2024-36983 14 Holland Ave Complete tear off of upper roof only.  06/20/2024 06/20/2025
P-2024-36986 271 Lake Ave Complete tear off and install new 06/20/2024 06/20/2025
shingles with 6' ice shield
P-2024-36994 37 Wayne St Prescriptive Lvl.1 alteration of kitchen  06/21/2024 06/21/2025
in rear apartment.
P-2024-36996 67 Erie St Complete tear off and install new 06/24/2024 06/24/2025
shingles with 6' ice shield.
P-2024-37000 260 Lake Ave 8§ x 10 shed to be located 5t from rear 06/24/2024 06/24/2025
property line, 7-8ft from side property
line and 5ft from garage
P-2024-37006 5441 Broadway St 143ft of fencing. 78ft will be 3ft high. 06/25/2024 06/25/2025
69 fi will be 61t high as stated.
P-2024-37010 70 Garfield St Complete tear off garage roof and 06/25/2024 06/25/2025
install new roof.
P-2024-37012 263 Lake Ave 10KW generac to be located 5ft from  06/25/2024 06/25/2025
side property line and up to 18" from
dwetlling per manufacturer specs and
survey. 5ft from a window or door.
P-2024-37013 39 Woodlawn Ave 18" aboveground pool located 5' from  06/25/2024 06/25/2025
garage, 9' from shed, 8' from back PL
and 4' from side PL. Pool alarm and
locking ladder pruchased.
P-2024-37015 30 Randolph St Roof- complete tear off and 06/26/2024 06/26/2025
replacement as shown on contract
P-2024-37016 10 Huntley PI Roof- complete tear off and 06/26/2024 06/26/2025
replacement as shown on contract
P-2024-37017 45 Tvy Way Complete roof tear off. 06/26/2024 06/26/2025
P-2024-37020 23 Pardee Ave Addition to an existing garage as 06/26/2024 06/26/2025
shown on construction drawings and
plot plan.
P-2024-37021 25 Washington St 48 LF of 4' fence and 77 LF of 6' fence 06/26/2024 06/26/2025
as shown on plot plan and floodvent
design. Authorized by Village
Floodplain Administrator.
P-2024-37024 68 Church St Pool deck as shown on survey and 06/26/2024 06/26/2025
drawings
P-2024-37036 62 Burwell Ave Complete rooftear off 07/01/2024 07/01/2025
P-2024-37046 Papa's Pizza Oven 155 Lake Ave Re-skin 4 x 8 pole sign 07/02/2024 07/02/2025
P-2024-37047 Pleasant Ave Complete tear off and install new 07/02/2024 07/02/2025
EPDM Roof as per contract.
Total Expired Permits: 18
Generated By: BethCook On: 07/02/2025 At: 10:55 AM Page 1 of 1



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Open Date: 06/20/25
2025-0509 26 School St 104.83-1-5.1 Work w/out Permit ~ Open Ronald Bishop
Open Date: 06/20/25 Total#: 1
Open Date: 06/23/25
2025-0512 24 School St 104.83-1-6 Trash/Rubbish Open Jonathan Cocca
2025-0513 3 Oakwood Ave 115.26-4-4 High Grass/Weeds  Open Nicolette Tse
2025-0514 46 Stephens Ct 115.28-4-21 Exterior Property Open Ronald Horrigan
Maint
Open Date: 06/23/25 Total #: 3
Open Date: 06/24/25
2025-0517 36 Church St 115.27-4-42 Work w/out Permit  Open Sabrina Gimlin
2025-0518 5437 Broadway St 104.82-4-12 Work w/out Permit  Closed Depew Lanc
Moose Ldg 1605
Open Date: 06/24/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 06/25/25
2025-0521 72 Sawyer Ave 104.15-4-2 High Grass/Weeds Open Edward Church
Open Date: 06/25/25 Total#: 1
Open Date: 06/26/25
2025-0527 27 Saint John St 104.19-5-33.1 Exterior Property Open Collin Avery
Maint
2025-0528 38 Saint John St 104.19-3-7 Trash/Rubbish Open Gary Schaff
2025-0529 46 St John St 104.19-34 High Grass/Weeds  Open Michael Salva
Open Date: 06/26/25 Total #: 3
Open Date: 06/30/25
2025-0533 1870 Como Park 115.07-15-21 Exterior Property Open Danielle Lyn
Blvd Maint Kroll
Open Date: 06/30/25 Total#: 1

Generated By: BethCook On: 07/02/2025 At: 10:50 AM

Grand Total: 11

Page 1 of 1



1Jo [ a8eg

WV 65:11 WV SZOZ/Z0/LO WO N00D) og :Ag] pajersusn

isuondadsuy [vjo

TT59-€89-91L (Awapeoy
ssai3o1q vy 1zzode)) preuoy 1L Y -A[quessy  Z0Z/10/L0 Awopesy [osnose])  [OSNOIE)) IAY HOBIOART 671 8--ST'#01
(qoumy)
yany) srjoyie]y uewoy nadwog
ssa13oid uy 1zzode) pleuoy K | -Alquisssy  SZ0Z/T0/L0 0¥ 1edwiogd Jo ApeInQ  JO ApE]INQ) 9AY NORISART LST 1'6-C-ST'v01
89ST-687-91L
ssed suoryosLy Hep as() [e1oads  $70Z/0€/90 D1 ‘simog Azaarg 1§ Aemprold £7H< 672801
L108-6¥S-91L
sseq SUOIYOSLY e as() [e10ads  STOT/0£/90 Oge 5P puejs| 1§ Aempeold €7yS 6-7-28'401
u_smomm 10)0adsuy o i ad{jy, aeq PBIu0) Aremg SSAIPPV Jayuapy

SUOTYOSLY PEIN ‘UOPUNY GOY TSI0N0J URAIE‘SE[OATY '], WRN[IM ‘Izzode)) pleucy :siopadsuy
$TOZ/T0/L0 -oved PUH STOT/61/90 91 HBIS

110day suondadsuy
19)sB0URT JO UMO],



TISTED R W;Q' e
f». bl mingd adw]
Village of Lancaster, New York ) .S = Dr 1.9‘1-3/

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Appllcatlon

Municipal Building » 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 « (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be heid on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.
If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

,\,v\ UJO»\} O:\Ock(\)Qr‘\'?/

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Alock ‘Po.r‘\\/

Event Date(s): % )&5 / A5 Event Time(s): 2 o - W\ Pm

Event Location:

) Iw/ qu

Village Property Affected (If Applicable)
e \/\/ WA o.\/

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

Applicant Name:

CQV‘D\ L:\nc\

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:

CQT D‘ L,'\ ﬂ
Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

N vy L\)Q.y

Lan Castr MY 14076 Clse Road

Applicant Email: ¢ 5 o o\, @ e om Applicant Phone | ¢ 12-0273

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

hours of the event.
“In charge person”: Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:
. U423 020y
L. N em | A\ day - B 33)25
Cavol Lrngy Clrosede @apai) o | B 1 |

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

&
£ ({0 S DR N
Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? i $0,'provide ~
particulars including hours:
JUN 7 4 2005

y€5 Tem= M
F Village cf Lancasie

Clerk- Treasrers Offic

Will Aicohol be consumed?

T




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

M Ja

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 “Mobile Food Vending™ (see: https://lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

v /A

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a biock party: 1) identify by names and addresses biock neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

See O\‘\’\‘d'\ecl
Qo ne_'\g\\hors \'\Qu{ Ci(JRSS(o\ o{) POS\\\.\OA

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

(\e'\cg’\\:ors W\ be parked ar W resPecl homes

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

NP
{c) Location of Trash Facilities:
N y ) W
(d) Location of Water Facilities:

3—7 :‘:\/\/ L\)q\f

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities: :
-,
21 Ly k\)q\/
{f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:
371 v Y LDQ\{
(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:
A Doy (Nay

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food sevice:

v/

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (I Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
Wk N
Signature of Applicant: Date:
O Vo ALYt
: !

Post review disposition:v[ ] Village Board approved.
[ ]Village Board not approved.
[ 1 Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Bistoff, Lynn

Pilote, Samaritha

Sczepanski , Mark and Katherine
Skolikas, Catherine

Kramer, Brian

Douglass , Ronald

Ziegler , Guy

Ling, James and Carol
Wozniak, Michael and Rachel
Roll, Patrick

Kittrick, Sean and Kristine
Prince, Tyson and Amanda
Reinard, John and Patricia
Cwiklinski, Cory and Mary
Couts, Justin and Karissa

15 lvy Way
211vy Way
22 ivy Way
27 Ivy Way
28 vy Way
33 vy Way
34 lvy Way
37 lvy Way
40 vy Way
43 lvy Way
45 vy Way
46 vy Way
47 lvy Way
56 lvy Way
48 vy Way



MO
ised
oyjen o
Al'}

5

At

Sy o

J—
7 FrT




A 22y
July 1, 2025 e

Michael Stegmeier
Lancaster Village Clerk

| want to thank you for the opportunity you gave me to watch the kids as a

crossing guard.
At this time, | must give up my crossing guard duties due to health reasons. |
will miss the kids and your wonderful office staff.

John Chrzanowski



James J. Rogala
52 Lombardy St.
Lancaster, NY 14086

June 27, 2025

Dear Mike Stegmeier and the Village Board,

Please accept this letter as my formal notice of retirement. My employment with the
Village of Lancaster Department of Public Works will conclude on Monday, June 30, 2025.

Thank you for the opportunity to be a part of this Village Community.

Sincerely,

Jémes J. Rogala



| Qq{%n{

Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees
5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086
RE: Letter of Resignation
Dear Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from my position as Laborer at the Village of Lancaster
Department of Public Works. My last day of work will be July 25, 2025.

I am resigning because | have accepted a new job opportunity that aligns better with my long-term
career goals. | am grateful for the opportunity to work with the Department of Public Works and
appreciate the experience and knowledge gained during my time here.

Sincerely,

V. o P

Matthew Marschner



Vﬂ]age of Lancaster Planning Commission

Municipal Building 5423 Broadway Lancaster, NY 14086
1[iff2025
July 9, 2025

William Schroeder, Mayor
Village Board of Trustees
Village of Lancaster

5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: M&A Warehouse
7 Embry PI, Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mayor Schroeder & Village Trustees:

At its meeting on June 19, 2025, the Planning Commission reviewed the request
submitted by the petitioner, Christopher Streng, and moved to recommend the Village to
approve the Site Plan.

Should you have any questions regarding the Planning Commission’s recommendation,
please do not hesitate to call me at 716-864-0484.

Respectfully submitted,

Withe Preiatiatd | fon()
Mike Reinhold
Chairperson, Planning Commission

MR/AMD

cc: Michael Stegmeier, Village Clerk & Treasurer
Wayne Cisco, Dept. of Public Works
Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer
Eric Feldman, Lancaster Village Fire Chief
Christopher Streng, Petitioner
Michael Caroll, Owner



Vi]]age of Lancaster Planning Commission

Municipal Building 5423 Broadway Lancaster, NY 14086
1142015
July 9, 2025

William Schroeder, Mayor
Village Board of Trustees
Village of Lancaster

5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: The Rooted Cup
20 West Main St. Suite 300, Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mayor Schroeder & Village Trustees:

At its meeting on June 19, 2025, the Planning Commission reviewed the request
submitted by the petitioner, Kristina Wesolowski, and moved to approve the Special Use
Permit for outdoor dining.

Should you have any questions regarding the Planning Commission’s decision, please
do not hesitate to call me at 716-864-0484.

Respectfully submitted,

7% Brontrtod | AmO
Mike Reinhold

Chairperson, Planning Commission

MR/AMD

cc: Michael Stegmeier, Village Clerk & Treasurer
Wayne Cisco, Dept. of Public Works
Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer
Eric Feldman, Lancaster Village Fire Chief
Kristina Wesolowski, Petitioner



Andrew M. Debbins
58 Park Blvd
Lancaster, New York 14086

July 10, 2025

Village Board of Trustees
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, New York 14086

Dear Mayor Schroeder and Village Board of Trustees,

I write on behalf of the Village of Lancaster Zoning Board of Appeals to
recommend a change to the Village Code concerning the 48-inch height limitation
for fences in a side yard.

The height limitations for fences in a side yard in Section 148-4 of the Code
are by far the most frequent subject of zoning variance requests, and the Zoning
Board of Appeals approves a very high percentage of these variances. Long-serving
members of the Board of Appeals can attest to this, and a review of the past
meeting minutes of the Board of Appeals confirms it.

Each petition for a variance is a net cost to the Village of Lancaster because
the application fee does not cover the cost of publishing notice, holding a hearing, or
employees’ time. Petitioning for a variance is also an inconvenience for citizens,
and many people confuse whether the Town of Lancaster or Village of Lancaster
code should apply for their fence. Changing the Code concerning the side-yard
height limitation for fences will avoid these costs without changing the character or
quality of the Village of Lancaster because the vast majority of applications for a
variance from this height limitation are being approved.

Therefore, we recommend the following change, shown in red-line, to Code
Section 148-4 Height limitations:

§ 148-4 Height limitations.

No fence shall be more than six feet in height at the rear \ of
homes or buildings situated in a residentially zoned dlstrlct which fence
shall not extend forward of the building line of any existing or



proposed building. No other fence or portions of a fence shall be higher than

36 inches in any front yard or. X g W
ping . 48 inches in any side yard.

This proposed change makes the default six feet height limitation applicable
in both rear yards and side yards and introduces a limiting clause that would make
the 48-inch height requirement for side yards inapplicable in most cases.

The 2021 International Residential Code, R310.1(3), requires that sleeping
rooms have an egress window opening to a path to a public way having a width of
not less than 36 inches, and the proposed requirement of a 48 inch fence within six
linear feet of an egress window lowers fences if built within twice that required
space to facilitate emergency access by first responders. A review of the past
meeting minutes of the Board of Appeals did not reveal any variance denied because
it limited access by first responders, and we expect the limiting clause will not apply
In most cases.

For all these reasons, we respectfully suggest that the Board of Trustees
consider changing Section 148-4 Height limitations to read:

§ 148-4 Height limitations.

No fence shall be more than six feet in height at the rear yard or side yard of
homes or buildings situated in a residentially zoned district, which fence
shall not extend forward of the forward building line of any existing or
proposed building. No other fence or portions of a fence shall be higher than
36 inches in any front yard or, if within six linear feet of an egress window
from a sleeping room, 48 inches in any side yard.

As always, thank you for your time and consideration. We will be happy to
answer whatever questions the Village has.

Very truly yours,

A AA—

Andrew M. Debbins



RESOLUTIONS July 14, 2025
Bt 20
Motion Motion

1. Resolution authorizing Mayor Schroeder to sign and execute a renewal lease agreement with
Pitney Bowes for a postage meter in the Clerk-Treasurer’s Office at a monthly cost of $161.66
for 60 months.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

2. Resolution authorizing Mayor Schroeder to sign and execute a Quit Claim Deed and related
filing documents including forms RP-5217 and TP-584 for the transfer of property at the
corner of Gordon Avenue and Southwest Parkway to the Thomas J. Blajszczak Estate for an

o amount of $250.00.
ACTION - Approved
Denied
Referto:
3. Resolution to accept and approve the following membership changes for the Lancaster Fire
I Department as approved at its Department meeting on July 8, 2025:
The following individuals were approved for membership:
- Mitchell Graham to the Rescue Hook & Ladder Company
- Avory Lewis to the Rescue Hook & Ladder Company
- Brandon Damato to the Eagle Hose Company
The resignation of the following individual was accepted:
- Brig Valac from the Protective Hose Company
ACTION Approved
Denied
Refer 10
4. Resolution to approve a Conditional Arcade License for the Lancaster Indoor Bounce House
) located at 11 West Main Street.
ACTION - Approved
Denied
_Referio:

5. Motion to approve the following resolution for a WQIP grant application:

Be It Resolved, that the Board of Trustees of the Village of Lancaster hereby approves and
endorses the application to the New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation for
funding under the Water Quality Improvement Program (WQIP) and further to commit
Village funds in the amount of 25% of the grant award as required by the RFP as the local
share of this project. The Village of Lancaster also commits to funding the total cost (100%)
of engineering design services and post-construction monitoring for this project.
ACTION - Approved
Denied
Referto.

Page 1

Last Updated: 7/11/2025 10:56 AM



RESOLUTIONS July 14, 2025

6. l Motion to approve the following resolution for a CSC grant application:

State Climate Smart Communities Grant Program pursuant to Environmental Conservation

Whereas, the Village of Lancaster hereby requests financial assistance from the New York
I Law Article 54, Title 15.

Whereas, the Village of Lancaster certifies that it has identified up to $135,315.00 (35%) of
matching funds from unassigned fund balance in the General Fund pursuant to the
requirements of Environmental Conservation Law Article 54 Title 15.

Therefore, be it resolved, that the Village of Lancaster hereby authorizes Willam Schroeder,

Mayor, an official or employee, to act on its behalf in submittal of an application through the

Consolidated Funding Application for $251,299.25 (65%) to be used for the DPW Solar Panel
_Installation Project.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Referio:

7. Resolution authorizing Mayor Schroeder to sign and submit a Third Party Custodian
Agreement for collateralized municipal deposits with Flushing Bank and The Bank of New
York Mellon along with required related documents to provide security of funds on deposit
with the bank related to the Village of Lancaster Length of Service Awards Program benefits.

[CHON - Approved
Denied
Referto:

ACTION - Approved
Denicd
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved )
Denied

10.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

11. |
ACTION - Approved
Denicd

Refer to:

ACTION - | Approved
Denied
Refer to:

13. | 1“"
}
|

Page 2 Last Updated: 7/11/2025 10:56 AM



pitneybowes .

D)
Sourcewell State & Local FMV Lease Ll Ty ] Ll ]

Agreement Number

Your Business Information

Fufl Legal Name of Lessee / DBA Name of Lessee Tax ID # (FEIN/TIN)

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER 166002481
Sold-To: Address
5423 BROADWAY STMUNICIPAL BLDG, LANCASTER, NY, 14086-2148, US
Sold-To: Contact Name Sold-To: Contact Phone # Sold-To: Account #
Michael Stegmeier 7166832105 0011411496
Bill-To: Address
5423 BROADWAY STMUNICIPAL BLDG, LANCASTER, NY, 14086-2148, US
Bill-To: Contact Name Bill-To: Contact Phone # Bill-To: Account # Bill-To: Email
Michael Stegmeier 7166832105 0011411496 mstegmeier@lancastervillageny.gov
Ship-To: Address
5423 BROADWAY STMUNICIPAL BLDG, LANCASTER, NY, 14086-2148, US
Ship-To: Contact Name Ship-To: Contact Phone # Ship-To: Account #
Michael Stegmeier 7166832105 0011411496
PO #
Your Business Needs
Qty Item Business Solution Description
1 SENDPROCAUTO
SendPro C Auto
1 1FXA
Interface to InView Dashboard
1 7HOO
C Series IMI Meter
1 APAC
Connect+ Accounting Weight Break Reports
1 APAX
Cost Acctg Accounts Level (100)
1 APKN .
Account List Import/Export
1 (8110
Sendpro C Auto 95
1 CAAB
Basic Cost Accounting
1 COVER-SPCA
Protective Dust Cover - SendPro C Auto
1 FOPG2
PowerGuard LE Service Package
1 ME1A
Meter Equipment - C Series
1 MP81
C Series Integrated Scale
1 PAB1 .
C Series Premium App Bundle
1 PTH
SendPro Online-PitneyShip
US187745.6 225 Page1of3 Y103586210
See Pltney Bowes Terms for ad: terms and

©2025 Pitney Bowes Inc. Al rights reserved.
Pitney Bowes Confidential Information



1 PTJA
PitneyShip Basic 1 User
1 PTUN
Single User Access
1 PTK1
Web Browser Integration
1 PTK2
SendPro C Series Shipping Integration
1 SPACRL
Return Lbl/instr - SendPro Auto C
1 STDSLA
Standard SLA-Equipment Service Agreement (for SendPro C Auto)
1 ZH24
Manual Weight Entry
1 ZH29
HZ03 85 LPM Speed
1 ZHC5 .
SendPro C500 Base System Identifier
1 ZHD5
USPS Rates with Metered Letter
1 ZHD7
E Conf Services for Metered LTR. BDL
1 ZHD9
Retail Ground LOR
1 ZHWL
5lb/3kg Weighing Option for MP81

Your Payment Plan

Initial Term: 60 months

Initial Payment Amount:

Number of Months

Monthly Amount Billed Quarterly at*

$161.66 $ 484,98

*Does not inclutle any applicable sales, use, or property taxes which will be bilied separately.
If the equipment listed above is replacing your current meler, your currant metar will ba taken out of service once this lease commences.

US187745.6 212§
©®2025 Pitney Bowes inc. All rights reserved.

Page 20f3

Pitney Bowes Confidential Information

( ) Tax Exempt Certificate Attached
( ) Tax Exempt Certificate Not Required

( ) Purchase Power® transaction fees included
(X) Purchase Power® transaction fees extra

Y103586210

terms and

See Pltney Bowes Terms for



== A== =

Your Signature Below s s s s
Non-Appropriations. You warrant that you have funds available to make all payments until the end of your current fiscal period, and shall use your best efforts to obtain funds to make all
payments in each subsequent fiscal period through the end of your lease term. If your appropriation request to your legistative body, or funding authority {"Governing Body") for funds to
make the payments is denied, you may terminate this lease on the last day of the fiscal period for which funds have been appropriated, upon (i) submission of documentation reasonably
satisfactory to us evidencing the Governing Body's denial of an appropriation sufficient to continue this lease for the next succeeding fiscal period, and (if) satisfaction of all charges and
obligations under this lease incurmed through the end of the fiscal period for which funds have been appropriated, including the return of the equipment at your expense.

By signing below, you agree to be bound by all the terms and conditions of this Agreement, including the Sourcewell Contract Number 011322-PIT, effective date March 3, 2022 and the
State and Local Fair Market Value Lease Terms (including the Pitney Bowes Terms) (Version 2/25) which is available at http://www.pb.com/states and is incorporated by reference (the
“Agreement”). You acknowledge that, except for non-appropriation, you may not cancel this lease for any reason and that all payment obligations are unconditional. This lease will be
binding on us after we have completed our credit and documentation approval process and have signed below. if software is included in the Order, additional terms apply which are
available by clicking on the hyperlink for that sofiware located at hitp://www.pi es.com/us/license-terms-of-use/software-and-subscription-terms-and-conditions html. Those
additional terms are incorporated by reference.

011322-PIT
State/Entity's Contract#

Lessee Signature Pitney Bowes Signature

Print Name Print Name

Title Title

Dale Date

Email Address

Sales Information
Cynthia Volpe cynthia.volpe@pb.com

Account Rep Name Email Address PBGFS Acceptance

US187745.6 225 Page 3 of 3 ¥103586210
©2025 Pltney Bowes inc. All rights reserved. Ses Pltney Bowes Terms for terms and
Pitney Bowes Confidential Information




pitney bowes

Mailing
Postage Meters

SendPro®C Auto

Simplify your mailing process.

Handle batch mailing quickly and easily. Send large envelopes, Priority Mail® and packages

Processing a variety of mail, including letters, postcards and ~ with confidence.

large envelopes, has never been easier with our auto-feed « View USPS shipping rates, save up to 88%* on Priority
mailing solution. Mail and print labels with the optional printer.

« Accurately weigh packages up to 15 pounds with the

- Process and seal mail batches up to 120 letters per teqrated diaital scal
minute, and up to 5/16" thick, with the automatic feeder. Integrated digital scare.

 Smoothly feed your mail with our reverse « Use the built-in address verification feature to reduce
separation technology costly address correction fees and improve your delivery

- Apply postage to larger flats and letters easily with the success rate. . .
included strip tape dispenser. + Easily compare rates across multiple carriers—USPS®,

. Meet the latest USPS® IMI compliance rules. UPS® and FedEx® and get pre-negotiated discounted

carrier rates with the optional multicarrier subscription.

“Based on packages weighing 10 Ibs being shipped to Zone 4.

For more information, visit us online: pitneybowes.com ' _'

2 A - . = 2



Streamline your mailing
process with the highly
efficient, easy-to-use
SendPro® C Auto.

Choose a
Service:

SendPro C Auto Specifications:

Power requirements

Dimensions

Weight
Mail feed
Speed (letters per minute)

Display
Scale

Strip tape dispenser
Label printer
Shipping

Accounts

USPS® IMI compliant

Presort rate access

SendPro Online subscription

. 100-240 VAC, 50/60 Hz, 2.0

f Base: 32"Lx 18"W x 13°H

! With side guide fully extended: 32" L x 24" W x 13"H

| With feeder cover in up position: 32°L x 18"W x 22"H
With drop stacker fully extended: 48 ¥2" L x 18"W x 13"H

Without scale: 37 Ibs ; with MP 81 scale: 39.91 Ibs
Automatic

Standard: 95 LPM; Optional: 120 LPM

7" color touchscreen

Optional 5, 10 or 15 Ib. integrated; Optional 30 or 70 Ib.
. external

Inctuded

- Optional

i
H

E Standard: USPS; Optional: Multicarrier
! Standard: 100; Optional: 500, 3000
i Included

* Included

! Standard: USPS; Optional: Multicarrier

eRR . Optional
Barcode Scanner ! Optional
Autolnk™ ~Included®

*Get automatic ink replenishments at savings of 20% off the retail price when you enroll in the Autoink™
program. For more information on Autolnk, visit us online at pbi.bz/autoink.

Start saving today.

Visit us online at pitneybowes.com

pitney bowes

Pitney Bowes, the Corporate logo and SendPro are trademarks of Pitney Bowes Inc. or a

© 2020-2024 Pitney Bowes Inc. All rights reserved.

United States
3001 Summer Street
Stamford, CT 06926-0700

RECYCLE
PLEASE >

recycleplease org

ks are the property of their respective owners.

bsidiary. All other tr

24SENDTECHO00101_US



Corporate Quit Claim Deed

' 3
. 3 20628~
This Indenture, 2
Made the day of . Two Thousand Twenty-Five
BETWEEN

THE VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, a municipal corporation organized under
the laws of the State of New York,
Broadway, Lancaster, New York 14086

party of the first part and

THOMAS J. BLAJSZCZAK ESTATE
71 Lancaster Avenue, Lancaster, New York 14086

party of the second part,

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of ($1.00 AND MORE)
ONE DOLLAR AND MORE-- -~ - . lawful money of the United States, and
other good and valuable consideration paid by the party of the second part, does hereby release,
remise and quitclaim unto the party of the second part, its heirs and assigns forever,

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND, situate in the Village of Lancaster, Town
of Lancaster, County of Erie and State of New York, being part of Lot Number 5,
Section 10, Township 11, Range 6 of the Holland Land Company's Survey and
according to a map entitled “Lancaster Park Section 2" filed in the Erie County Clerk's
Office under Cover Number 1037, is known as Subdivision Lot Number 43 and the

easterly 10 feet of Subdivision Lot Number 44 in Block "D".

Premises being known as V/L Gordon Avenue, Lancaster, NY

SBL#115.11-18-1



SUBJECT to restrictions, easements, and rights of way of record.

TOGETHER with the appurtenances and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in
and to said premises,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted quitclaim unto the party of the second
part, its heirs and assigns forever.

THAT THIS CONVEYANCE is not of all or substantially all of the property of the party of the first
part and is made in the regular course of business actually conducted by the party of the first part.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has signed by its duly authorized officer the
day and year first above written.

THE VILLAGE OF LANCASTER

BY: LS.
STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF ERIE ) ss.
On the day of , in the year of 2025, before me, the undersigned, personally
appeared — personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of

satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within/attached instrument
and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the
instrument, the individual, or the person on behalf of which the individual acted, executed the
instrument, and that such individual made such appearance before the undersigned in the City/Town
of and State of New York.

NOTARY PUBLIC



GORDON AVENU

E (50.0")

~ FNC.END
0.8'N.
35.00' MIS. 04w,
~ BlT.EDRIVE
1.3'E.
fx_ P 25Mp | I -~ S- LINE GORDON AVENUE
/’ [ { I *| \
92°-15-31"
o
B
g |/ il
! 2
— =
O ’
BIT. DRIVE
§ 14'E.
%) PARTOF ™~
= A L-6830 TE o
= L gn Pee9 |\ 52 3
m 8F ¢
U S 2= +0.08 AC. 72 8
> o J% = 285 =
o Xcg ;oA
pu) 5 §° 3%
g b .
x & 1 =
=z
S 2
_>2 SUBLOT 44 ———=f=—— SUBLOT SUBLOT 42
43
—_
&)
O ‘ CONC. COR.
- 1.2°W.
O‘ ‘ CONC. II
~ \ DRIVEWAY
\ CONC. COR. FNC. COR
\ 15'8. /’ 1.88
1.2'W, 212°W,
‘. - CONC.COR.
CONC. DRIVE \\ 0.8'S. ; 1F Q.CSEND
05'S. 35.00" MS. N\ 22E
GAR. COR.
1.57 S,
216'E.
THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT
THE BENEFIT OF AN ABSTRACT OF TITLE
AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY CHANGES THAT
SURVEY OF SUBLOT 43 & PART OF SUBLOT 44 AN EXAMINATION OF SUCH MAY REVEAL
MAP REFERENCE:
OP‘“Y ‘ TQF,Qc

PARY OF
LOT

5

I SEG.

10 I T™we. 11 !RNGA 6

OF THE HOLLAND LAND COMPANY'S SURVEY

COVER NUMBER 1037

VILLAGE & TOWN LANCASTER COUNTY ERIE, NY

TAX IDENTIFICATION No.: 115,11-18-1 PROJ.NO. 25-149 | scale  1"=20'
crew MIM | ewn  PTH cHe  CJS DATE 5/12/2025
LEGEND: - iF’ = IRON PIPE PP = POWER POLE

AC. = ACRES DR HIAMETER JB= JUNCTIONBOX  p= prGE

APPROX. = APPROXIMATE  DIST. ~ it L= LiBER S. = SOUTH

BIT. = BITUMINOUS P e MH = MANHOLE S v clSTORY

CH = CATCH BASIN ENC. = ENCROACHMENT MF- =MAP TYP. = TYPICAL

CH. = CHAIN EX - EXSTNG MS, = MEASURED  [¥P 2 TYP

CONC. = CONCRETE ENC. = FENGE N. = NORTH W/ = WITH

COR. = CORNER GAR. = GARAGE O Z ONEHEAD i ZWooD

& = CENTERLINE HSE. = HOUSE PO. = PORCE W.E. = WOODFRAME

NOTES:

~UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO

-ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIGINAL OF THIS SURVEY
MAP MARKED WITH THE SIGNATURE AND AN DRIGINAL
OF THE LAND SURVEYOR'S SEAL SHALL BE
(ONSIDERED TO BE VALID TRUE COFIES.

THIS SURVEY MAP IS A VIOLATION OF SECTION
7209. PROVISION 2 OF THE NEW YORK STATE

EDUCATION LAW.

LAN SURVEZ’
o sﬁ\)é\o

0,
OEL/NG 1 coW

PO Box 207
Sanborn, New York 14132
PHONE: (716) 587-8330

FAX: 716.587.8379
WEBSITE: ‘www. 360landsurvey.com




COUN 1
FOR TY USE ONLY pa New York State Department of

C1. SWIS Code UL L { Taxation and Finance
C2. Date Deed Recorded | / / | L Office of Real Property Tax Services
o i Moruh. Day Year RP- 521 7'PDF
-Book | | ;| | |C4Page L L | Real Property Transfer Report {8/10)
PROPERTY INFORMATIOM
1. Property VL GORDON AVENUE
Location — .
* STREET NUMBER * STREET NAME
LANCASTER LANCASTER 14086
* CITY OR TOWN VILLAGE ~21P CODE
2. E‘WN BLAJSZCZAK THOMAS J. ESTATE
ame v e FIRST NAVE -
LAST NAMEICOMPANY T FIRST NAME
3 ;:ﬁng Indicate whers future Tax Bills are to be sent
Address if other than buyer address(at bottom of form}) LAST NAME/COMPANY FIRST NAME
STREET NUMBER AND NAME CITY OR TOWN STATE 21 CODE
4. indi the ber of A 't 1 D P {Only if Part of a Parcel) Check as they apply:
# of Parcel art of a Parcel
Roll parcels transferred on the deed SECEE N OR 4. Planning Board with Subdivision Authority Exists O
5. Deed 35 100 0.00 . .
;ropeny e X e OR s . 4B. Subdivision Approval was Required for Transfer D
Lz
e 4C. Parvel Approved for Subdivision with Map Provided D
THE VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
B. Seller * LAST NAME/COMPANY FIRST NAME B B
Name
LAST NAME/COMPANY - FIRSTNAKE: - -
*7. Select the d iption which most rately describes the Check the boxes below as they apply:
8. Ownership Type is Condominium

use of the property at the time of sale:

C. Residential Vacant Land 9. New Construction on a Vacant Lend

10A. Property Located within an Agricultural District
10B. Buyer received a disciosure notice indicating that the property is in an
Agricultural District

15. Check one or more of these conditions as applicable to transfer:

|SALE INFORMATIONI
'q A. Sale Between Relatives or Farmer Relatives

oooo

B. Sale between Related Companies or Partners in Business.

04/23/2025
11. Sale Contract Date B C. QOne of the Buyers Is also a Seller
. D. Buyer or Seller Is Government Agency or Lending Institution
2. Date of SalefTransfer E. Deed Type not Warranty or Bargain and Sale (Specify Below)
F. Sate of Fractional or Less than Fee Interest (Specify Below)
250 .00 G. Significant Change in Property Between Taxable Status and Sale Dates

H. Sale of Business is Includad in Sale Price

*13. Ful} Sale Price
1. Other Unusual Factors Affecting Sale Price {Speclfy Below)

( Full Sale Price is the total amount paid for the property including personal property.

This payment may be in the form of cash, other property or goods, or the assumption of 1. None
mortgages or other obligations.} Please round to the nearest whole doflar amount.
Commaent{s) on Condition:
14, Indicate the value of personal 0
property included in the sale .00

I ASSESSMENT INFORMATION - Data should refiect the latest Final Assessment Roll and Tax Bill I

16. Year of Assessment Roll from which information taken(YY) 24 *17. Total Assessed Value 4,800

*18. Property Class 311 *19. School District Name LANCASTER CENTRAL

*20. Tax Map Identifier{s)/Roll Identitier(s) (if more than four, attach sheet with addltional Identifier(s})

115.11-18-1

| CERTIFICATION |

1 Certify that all of the items of information entered on this form are true and comrect (to the best of my knowledge and ﬁellef) and | understand that the making of any willfut
elative to the making and filing of false instruments.

falee statement of material fact herein subject me to the.
SELLER SIGNATURE FORMATION
(Enter information for the buyer. Note: if buyer is LLC,society, association, morq(ion, )'olnl_ stqd( company, eslate or

entity that is not an individual egent or fiduciary, then a name and conlact Ir of an
perty who can enswer questions regarding the transfer must be entered. Type or print clearly.)

SELLER SIGNATURE DATE
BLAJSZCZAK THOMAS J. ESTATE
BUYER SIGNATURE
TLASTNANE FIRST NAME
“AREA CODE ~TELEPHONE NUMBER (Ex: 8989599)
BUYER SIGNATURE OATE
71 LANCASTER AVENUE
* STREET NUMBER “ STREET NAME

i LANCASTER NY 14086
1 ~CITY ORTOWN *STATE *ZP CODE
I

YER'S ATTORNEY
GARY M.

FIRSTNAME

SCHAFF

LAST NAME

(716) 685-4636

AREA CODE TELEPHONE NUMEER (Ex: £999998)




TP-584 (9/19) Recording office time stamp

Department of Taxation and Finance

gégrlg Combined Real Estate Transfer Tax Return,
: Credit Line Mortgage Certificate, and
Certification of Exemption from the
Payment of Estimated Personal Income Tax

See Form TP-584-1, Instructions for Form TP-584, before completing this form. Print or type.

Schedule A - Information relating to conveyance
Grantor/Transferor | Name (i individual, fast, first, middle initial) ([_] mark an X if more than one grantor)

Social Security number (SSN)

[ individual THE VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
[X] Corporation Mailing address =
[ Partnership BROADWAY
State ZIP code Ermployer Identification Number (EIN)

[ EstatefTrust City
[ Single memberLLC | LANCASTER NY 14086

[ mMulti-member LLC Single member’s name if grantor is a single member LLC (see instructions)

Single member EIN or SSN

Other
DGranteefI' ransferee | Name (if individual, last, first, middle initial) (] mark an X if more than one grantee) SSN
[ Individual BLAJSZCZAK, THOMAS J. ESTATE
[J Corporation Mailing address SSN
[ Partnership 71 LANCASTER AVENUE
[x] Estate/Trust City State ZIP code EIN
[T Single member LLC | LANCASTER NY 14086 88-6202668
Single memhber EIN or SSN

[J Multi-member LLC Single member’s name if grantee is a single member LLC (see instructions)

[ Other
Location and description of property conveyed

Tax map designation—  |SWIS code Street address
Section, block & lot (six digits)

TCity, town, or village | County

(include dots and dashes) |

‘1 15.11-18-1 VL GORDON AVENUE LANCASTER ERIE
145203 |
Type of property conveyed (mark an X in appficable box)
1 D One- to three-family house 6 D Apartment building Date of conveyance Percentage of real property
2 [] Residential cooperative 7 [ office building l ! conveyed which is residential
3 [] Residential condominium s [ Four-family dwelling = | < | real property %
4 |X| Vacant land 9 [1other o v (see instructions)
5 [ ] commercialindustrial
Condition of conveyance f. [] Conveyance which consists of a 1. [ Option assignment or surrender
(mark an X in all that apply) mere change of identity or form of '
2. ¥l Conveyance of fee interest g‘\;v;ne;gljslg&r' %ﬁigﬁeat;_?n (attach m. (] Leasehold assignment or surrender

b. [J Acguisition of a controlling interest (state 5 ] Conveyance for which credit for tax n. [J Leasehold grant
i o v et 4
percentage acquired %) !F:)(I;?I\rl;(;'llj\’s—"..%,& zzilds\g/,l]légzecgmed (atach o [ Conveyance of an easement
p. [J Conveyance for which exemption

¢. [] Transfer of a controlling interest (state h. [ Gonvevance of cooperative apariment(s)
percentage transferred — %) ¥ P p from transfer tax claimed (complete
Schedule B, Part 3)
d. [] Conveyance to cooperative housing i. [d Syndication
corporation g. [0 Conveyance of property partly within
iOc  5iFTiaht and partly outside the state
e. [J Conveyance pursuantto orin lieuof anveyance oi alr righis or ‘
foreclosure or enforcement of security development rights r. [J Conveyance pursuant to divorce or separation
interest (attach Form TP-584.1, Schedule £} k. [] Contract assignment
s. [ Other (describe)
For recording officer’s use Amount received Date received Transaction number

Schedule B, Part 1 §
Schedule B, Part 2 $




Page 20f4 TP-584 (9/19)

Schedule B ~ Real estate transfer tax return (Tax Law Article 31) -

Part 1 — Computation of tax due
1 Enter amount of consideration for the conveyance (if you are claiming a total exemption from tax, mark an X in the [
Exemption claimed box, enter consideration and proceed 0 Part 3) ......coeevveieriinininenns [] Exemption claimed 1. 250(00
2 Continuing lien deduction (see instructions if properly is taken subject to Mortgage or len) ... ieesncsinnissscns 2. 0/00
3 Taxable consideration (subtract ing 2 from N8 1) w...ceueevieereiiiissnissei sttt en s s 3. 250/00
4 Tax: $2 for each $500, or fractional part thereof, of consideration on liNe 3 ..o 4.
5 Amount of credit claimed for tax previously paid (see instructions and attach Form TP-584.1, Schedule G) ............... 5.
6 Total tax dUE® (SUBLrACt line 5 fFOM B 4) w..cueervrriverirenieiesien st as et era i e sb bbb b0 6.
Part 2 — Computation of additional tax due on the conveyance of residential real property for $1 million or more
1 Enter amount of consideration for conveyance (from Part 1, N8 1) .ecewieveviviiiinnnrnresrenisisnnsssscasissensassinsisnos 1.
2 Taxable consideration (multiply line 1 by the percentage of the premises which is residentiz! real property, as shown in Schedule A) ... | 2.
3.

3 Total additional transfer tax due* (multiply ling 2 by 1% (.01)) wcuiieirinnnri sttt e

Part 3 — Explanation of exemption claimed on Part 1, line 1 (mark an X in alf boxes that apply)
The conveyance of real property is exempt from the real estate transfer tax for the following reason:
Conveyance is to the United Nations, the United States of America, New York State, or any of their instrumentalities, agencies,

Conveyance of real property is without consideration and not in connection with a sale, including conveyances conveying

realty as bona fide gifts

a.

or political subdivisions (or any public corporation, including a public corporation created pursuant to agreement or compact

With ANOther STAtE OF CANAOA) ........ccceerieccceireres ettt s s s s ettt s SR s e e o h s e e AR A SRRt a D
b. Conveyance is to secure a debt or other OblIGAtION. . .....e. e b |:|
¢. Conveyance is without additional consideration to confirm, correct, modify, or supplement a prior CONVEYaNCe......uiieecrcvrennne. c D

e. Conveyance is given in connection with a tax sale

Conveyance is a mere change of identity or form of ownership or organization where there is no change in beneficial
ownership. (This exemption cannot be claimed for a conveyance to a cooperative housing corporation of real property

comprising the cooperative dwelling or dwellings.) Attach Form TP-584.1, Schedule F ...,

g. Conveyance consists of deed of partition

h. Conveyance is given pursuant to the federal Bankruptcy Act

O OO0

Conveyance consists of the execution of a contract to sell real property, without the use or occupancy of such propenty, or
the granting of an option to purchase real property, without the use or occupancy of such property....c.ccccvrnivioinencneceee

Conveyance of an option or contract to purchase real property with the use or occupancy of such property where the
consideration is less than $200,000 and such property was used solely by the grantor as the grantor's personal residence
and consists of a one-, two-, or three-family house, an individual residential condominium unit, or the sale of stock

in a cooperative housing corporation in connection with the grant or transfer of a proprietary leasehold covering an
individual residential COOPErAtIVE APAMMENT......coi i e bt s es b p b j D
k. Conveyance is not a conveyance within the meaning of Tax Law, Article 31, § 1401 (e) (attach documents l___J
k

supporting such claim)
* The total tax (from Part 1, line 6 and Part 2, line 3 above) is due within 15 days from the date of conveyance. Make check(s) payable to
the county clerk where the recording is to take place. For conveyances of real property within New York City, use Form TP-584-NYC. If a
recording is not required, send this return and your check(s) made payable to the NYS Department of Taxation and Finance, directly to the
NYS Tax Department, RETT Return Processing, PO Box 5045, Albany NY 12205-0045. If not using U.S. Mail, see Publication 55, Designated

Private Delivery Services.



Page 3of4 TP-584 (9/19)

Schedule C — Credit Line Mortgage Certificate (Tax Law Article 11)

Complete the following only if the interest being transferred is a fee simple interest.
This is to certify that: (mark an X in the appropriate box)

1. The real property being sold or transferred is not subject to an outstanding credit line mortgage.

2. D The real property being sold or transferred is subject to an outstanding credit line mortgage. However, an exemption from the tax
is claimed for the following reason:

a D The transfer of real property is a transfer of a fee simple interest to a person or persons who held a fee simple interest in the
real property (whether as a joint tenant, a tenant in common ar otherwise) immediately before the transfer.

b D The transfer of real property is (A) to a person or persons related by blood, marriage or adoption to the original obligor or
to one or more of the original obligors or (B) to a person or entity where 50% or more of the beneficial interest in such real
property after the transfer is held by the transferor or such related person or persons (as in the case of a transfer to a trustee for
the benefit of a minor or the transfer to a trust for the benefit of the transferor).

c D The transfer of real property is a transfer to a trustee in bankruptey, a receiver, assignee, or other officer of a court.

d D The maximum principal amount secured by the credit line mortgage is $3 million or more, and the real property being sold
or transferred is not principally improved nor will it be improved by a one- to six-family owner-occupied residence or dwelling.

Note: for purposes of determining whether the maximum principal amount secured is $3 million or more as described above, the
amounts secured by two or mare credit line mortgages may be aggregated under certain circumstances. See TSB-M-96(6)-R for

more information regarding these aggregation requirements,

e D Other (attach detailed explanation).

3. D The real property being transferred is presently subject to an outstanding credit line mortgage. However, no tax is due for the
following reason:

a l___] A certificate of discharge of the credit line mortgage is being offered at the time of recording the deed.

b l:] A check has been drawn payable for transmission to the credit line mortgagee or mortgagee’s agent for the balance due, and a
satisfaction of such mortgage will be recorded as soon as it is available.

4, L___| The real property being transferred is subject to an outstanding credit line mortgage recorded in
(insert liber and page or ree! or other identification of the mortgage). The maximum principal amount of debt or obligation secured

by the mortgage is . No exemption from tax is claimed and the tax of
is being paid herewith. (Make check payable to county clerk where deed will be recorded.)

Signature (both the grantors and grantees must sign)

The undersigned certify that the above information contained in Schedules A, B, and C, including any return, certification, schedule, or
attachment, is to the best of their knowledge, true and complete, and authorize the person(s) submitting such form on their behalf to receive a

copy for purposes of recording the deed or other instrument effecting the conveyance.

Grantor signature Title T Grantee signature Tille

Title Grantee signature Title

Grantor signature
Reminder: Did you complete all of the required information in Schedules A, B, and C? Are you required to complete Schedule D? If you
marked e, f, or g in Schedule A, did you complete Form TP-584.17 Have you attached your check(s) made payable to the county clerk where
recording will take place? If no recording is required, send this return and your check(s), made payable to the NYS Department of Taxation
and Finance, directly to the NYS Tax Department, RETT Return Processing, PO Box 5045, Albany NY 12205-0045. If not using U.S. Mail,

see Publication 55, Designated Private Delivery Services.



Page 4 of 4 TP-584 (9/19)

Schedule D — Certification of exemption from the payment of estimated personal income tax (Tax Law, Article 22, § 663)
Complete the following only if a fee simple interest or a cooperative unit is being transferred by an individual or estate or trust,

If the property is being conveyed by a referee pursuant to a foreclosure proceeding, proceed to Part 2, mark an Xin the second bhox
under Exemption for nonresident transferors/sellers, and sign at bottom.

Part 1 - New York State residents
If you are a New York State resident transferor/seller listed in Form TP-584, Schedule A (or an attachment to Form TP-584), you must sign

the certification below. If one or more transferor/seller of the real property or cooperative unit is a resident of New York State, each resident
transferor/seller must sign in the space provided. If more space is needed, photocopy this Schedule D and submit as many schedules as

necessary to accommodate all resident transferors/sellers.

Certification of resident transferors/sellers

This is to certify that at the time of the sale or transfer of the real property or cooperative unit, the transferor/seller as signed below was a
resident of New York State, and therefore is not required to pay estimated personal income tax under Tax Law § 663(a) upon the sale or

transfer of this real property or cooperative unit.

|—Signature Print full name Date
Signature Print full name Date
Signature Print full name Date
Signature Print full name Date

Note: A resident of New York State may still be required to pay estimated tax under Tax Law § 685(c), but not as a condition of recording a

deed.

Part 2 — Nonresidents of New York State
If you are a nonresident of New York State listed as a transferor/seller in Form TP-584, Schedule A (or an attachment to Form TP-584) but

are nol required to pay estimated personal income tax because one of the exemptions below applies under Tax Law § 663(c), mark an X in
the box of the appropriate exemption below. If any one of the exemptions below applies to the transferor/seller, that transferor/seller is not
required to pay estimated personal income tax to New York State under Tax Law § 663. Each nonresident transferor/seller who qualifies
under one of the exemptions below must sign in the space provided. If more space is needed, photocopy this Schedule D and submit as
many schedules as necessary to accommodate all nonresident transferors/sellers.

if none of these exemption statements apply, you must complete Form IT-2663, Nonresident Real Property Estimated Income Tax Payment
Form, or Form IT-2664, Nonresident Cooperative Unit Estimated Income Tax Payment Form, For more information, see Payment of estimated

personal income tax, on Form TP-584-}, page 1.

Exemption for nonresident transferors/sellers

This is to certify that at the time of the sale or transfer of the real property or cooperative unit, the transferor/seller (grantor) of this real
property or cooperative unit was a nonresident of New York State, but is not required to pay estimated personal income tax under Tax Law

§ 663 due to one of the following exemptions:

D The real property or cooperative unit being sold or transferred quaiifies in total as the transferor’s/seller's principal residence
(see instructions).

{within the meaning of Internal Revenue Code, section 121) from — to
Date Date
D The transferor/seller is a mortgagor conveying the mortgaged property to a mortgagee in foreclosure, or in lieu of foreclosure with
no additional consideration.

D The transferor or transferee is an agency or authority of the United States of America, an agency or authority of New York State,
the Federal National Morigage Association, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, the Government National Mortgage

Association, or a private mortgage insurance company.

Signature Print full name [Date
Signature Print full name Date
Signature Print full name Date |
Signature Print full name Date




) 7//#:»{
Lancaster Fire Department

Office: 716.683.1901
Fax: 716.683.1903
Email: info@lancasterfd.org

P.O. Box 15
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Lancaster Fire Department Memorandum

DATE: July 9, 2025

TO: Mike Stegmeier - Village of Lancaster Clerk-Treasurer;

Village of Lancaster Public Safety Committee

FROM: Department Secretary Aaron Ruda

RE: Lancaster Fire Department Roster Changes for July 14, 2025 LVB Meeting

The individuals listed below were approved for membership at the July 8, 2025 Fire

Department Meeting, having received an affirmative vote from the members present.

Mitchell Graham - Rescue Hook & Ladder Company
Avory Lewis - Rescue Hook & Ladder Company
Brandon Damato - Eagle Hose Company

The member listed below submitted a letter of resignation, and the members present at the
July 8, 2025 LFD Meeting voted in the affirmative to accept it.

Brig Valac - Protective Hose Company

Please contact me if you need any further information. Thank you for your time and attention

to this matter.

Sincerely,

Aaron Ruda

Aaron Ruda
Lancaster Fire Department Secretary

Website: www.lancasterfd.org



7//Y(imr

Village of Lancaster Conditional Arcade License (V.C. §89-6)

Pursuant to a resolution of the Lancaster Village Board dated the day of 2025,
(“licensee”) is hereby granted a

conditional license to operate, conduct, and maintain an amusement arcade as defined at §89-1
of the Lancaster Village Code effective as of the date of this conditional license.

This conditional license is issued pending Village Board review and possible revision of Chapter
89, Amusement Arcades, of the Village Code.

In exercising the privileges afforded by this conditional license, licensee understands and agrees
that the Village may at any time cancel this conditional license or insist the licensee comply with
the terms of the current Chapter 89 or a revision thereof. In such event the licensee shall have
no recourse against the Village, its officers, department heads, Office of the Building Inspector,

and/or employees.

X

Michael Stegmeier

Village of Lancaster Clerk

Date



dngio

watts
ArChitths 95 Perry Street ’
L] 't \
&Englneers gtln'ff;li??w 14203 f
May 23, 2025

Village of Lancaster
Pleasant Avenue Sewer Project
Scope of Work and background.

Village of Lancaster,

Through the Village of Lancaster’s (the Village) coordinated effort to determine the source of stormwater infiltration into the
sanitary sewer system, it was found that the sanitary sewer laterals of seven (7) homes on Pleasant Avenue were routed through
the storm sewer. Over the years, these laterals have become broken and are now discharging sanitary sewage into the storm
sewer. This is resulting in a potential water quality violation. The sewage discharges into Spring Creek which is a tributary to
Cayuga Creek and ultimately Lake Erie. This also allows stormwater to overflow to the sanitary system through the broken laterals.

The Village has engaged Watts Architects and Engineers and has created preliminary bid documents plan for a relief sewer to
remediate this issue. A pair of secondary sewer lines would be constructed to intercept the house services that have been
identified as discharging into the storm sewer. One sewer line would be installed on the north side of the street, beneath the
existing sidewalk, and connect to an existing manhole the intersection of Holland Avenue and Pleasant Avenue. The second sewer
line would be installed, under the southerly sidewalk, and connect to the existing manhole near Pleasant Avenue and Eim Place.
Installing a new sewer within the roadway pavement was considered and determined to be cost prohibitive, in part because
Pleasant Avenue was constructed with a heavy-duty pavement section, including concrete road base. The existing sewer lateral
connections will be grouted closed to prevent stormwater overflowing into the sanitary sewer system. The construction cost, with
contingency, is estimated at roughly $355,000.

We appreciate this opportunity to continue with this project. If you should have any questions or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me at (716) 206-5110 or Brad Sendlak at (716) 206-5107.

Sincerely,

WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS

W fibideo

Shawn M. Marshall
Civil Project Manager

Attachments:

Pre-Bid Construction Drawings
Estimated Construction Cost

watts-ae.com BUFFALO ~/ ROCHESTER / SYRACUSE / NEW YORK Transform by design.



Yiqis
Municipal Resolution Authorizing Application for a New York State Climate Smart
Communities Grant

Resolution #

Whereas, the Village of Lancaster hereby requests financial assistance from the New York
State Climate Smart Communities Grant Program pursuant to Environmental Conservation

Law Article 54, Title 15.

Whereas, the Village of Lancaster certifies that it has identified ${amount of match] of
matching funds from [location - general fund, donation, etc.] pursuant to the requirements
of Environmental Conservation Law Article 54 Title 15.

Therefore, be it resolved, that the Village of Lancaster hereby authorizes Willam Schroeder,
Mayor, an official or employee, to act on its behalf in submittal of an application through
the Consolidated Funding Application for ${famount requested], to be used for [project
title].

Adopted this 14th day of July, 2025

| hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Village of Lancaster at
a legal meeting on the 14th day of July, 2025.

Michael Stegmeier
Clerk Treasurer



SOLARLIBERTY

THE FUTURE OF ENERGY INDEPENDENCE

Percentage of Total Cost by Category

NYSERDA
11%

Net Tax/ Direct Pay
Customer Net Cost Incentives
45% 44%
em De blloh and 3 s ost Deta
PV Module: HANWHA Q Cell, Quantity: 156, Model:Q.PEAK DUC XL-G11.3/BFG Included
Module Wattage: 590 Included
Inverter: CPS Chint, Qty: 1, Model:SCAB0KTL-DO Included
inverter 2: CPS Chint, Qty: 1, Model:SCA36KTL-DO Included
Balance of System for a Flat Roof Mounted System Included
Permitting Included
Labor included

Gross System Cost: $435,296.74

Rebate Received By Customer
Total NYSERDA NY-SUN Incentive for $.25/W up to 750kW DC (PV portion) &

$175/kWh (Storage) ($43,682.50)
Due to Solar Liberty (Gross Cost - NYSERDA Incentive): $386,614.24 & ¥
O = cl = < Al AU O cequce =
30% Federal Tax Credit or Direct Pay (Gross System Cost) ($130,589.02)
Domestic Content Adder (Storage Only) ($16,196.60)
10% Energy Community Adder (Gross System Cost) ($43,529.67)
MACRS/ Sec. 168 (k) Bonus Depreciation (Tax Avoided) $0.00
Estimated Tax Consequence on NYSERDA NY-SUN Incentive $0.00
. 0 A - A - "

Final System Cost: $196,298.94

*Based on a behind-the-meter connection and Net Metering guidelines. Does not include CESIR study ar Utility Upgrades.

Tariff and Trade Policy Disclaimer:

Due to ongeing uncertainty surrounding international trade policies and import regulations,
there is a risk of unforeseen cost increases related to equipment and materials used in this
project. This proposal reflects pricing based on current known conditions as of the date
issued. Solar Liberty reserves the right to adjust the contract price if new or increased
tariffs, dutles, fees, or other cost Impacts are imposed before equipment delivery or
installation. Any such changes will be communicated promptly and processed through a
formalechange order.




BESH! LTI 4

}-é,-a» NEXEN Client Set Up Request alc ID:

BNY MELLON Markets Group - Public Fund Client
FB

SOLUTION#——F
& /1‘(/ 'LﬂJ._;“

Flushing Bank
BNYM Account Manager Contact:
Contact Name:  |Mark Pullen | Telephone #: [212-815-4367 |
Business Unit: | Markets Group | Fax #:| _]
Request Type:
New Customer {7 Existing NEXEN Customer - Maintenance
(update client, services, users, accounts and/or reports
as designated below)
@ Domestic (B4) (Accounts on RE1, RE2)
NEXENID: [ | (required)

Client Information:

Company Name: |Village of Lancaster

Address1: [5423 Broadway St., Lancaster, NY 14086

Address2: [ |

Address3: | |

User Set Up: Add User [ pelete user
User ID Reset Code
Name (if assigned) | 6digit - numeric Email Address Telephone Number

William Schroeder wschroeder@lancastervillage.gov 716-683-2105
Michael E Stegmeier msteameier@lancastervillageny.gov 716-860-5957

Services: Reports
Price Report

Accounts: RE1
Parent Purchaser Group (please Indicate whether account(s) Is on RE1 and/or RE2).

Special Instructions:

2/20/2018




EXECUTION COPY

THIRD PARTY CUSTODIAN AGREEMENT
(Collateralized Municipal Deposits)

THIS AGREEMENT, made and executed as of between

Village of Lancaster - -
("Local Government"), Flushing Bank ("Bank") and The Bank of New York Mellon ("Custodian").

WITNESSETH
WHEREAS, Local Government desires to maintain or continue to maintain public deposits with the Bank;

WHEREAS, the Bank desires to obtain such deposits and to provide security therefor as required by the
General Municipal Law, Banking Law and other applicable statutes;

WHEREAS, the Custodian agrees to provide safekeeping services and to hold any securities pledged by
the Bank in a custodial account established for the benefit of the Local Government as secured party pursuant to this

Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth hereafter, the parties hereto agree
as follows:

1. Securitv Requirements.

(a) The Bank, to secure the timely payment of Uninsured Deposits heretofore or hereafter made by
the Local Government, including any interest due thereon and any costs or expenses incurred by Local Government
and arising out of the collection of any deposits made with the Bank, shall provide the Local Government with
Eligible Collateral having an Adjusted Market Value equal to the Collateral Requirement. Whenever Eligible
Collateral is provided pursuant to this paragraph, the Bank hereby grants to the Local Government a pledge and
security interest in and to such Eligible Collateral and shall deliver such Eligible Collateral to the Custodian in the
manner prescribed in Section 2 of this Agreement. The security interest of the Local Government in Eligible
Collateral shall terminate upon the transfer of such Eligible Collateral from the Account. Eligible Letters of Credit
and Eligible Surety Bonds provided pursuant to this paragraph shall be subject to the prior approval of the Local
Government unless the Local Government has approved in writing the form of an Eligible Letter of Credit or
Eligible Surety Bond to be issued by a specific entity or the form of such Eligible Letter of Credit or Eligible Surety

Bond is attached hereto as an Exhibit.

(b) The Custodian will daily determine the Adjusted Market Value of the Eligible Collateral provided
pursuant to this Agreement (except that the Bank shall provide to the Custodian the Market Value of Eligible Surety
Bonds). If the Adjusted Market Value of such Eligible Collateral is less than the Collateral Requirement, the
Custodian will so notify the Bank and the Bank shall, upon such notice, be required to provide additional Eligible
Collateral having an Adjusted Market Value equal to or greater than such deficiency no later than one Business Day
after receipt of such notice. If the Adjusted Market Value of the Eligible Collateral provided pursuant to this
Agreement exceeds the Collateral Requirement, the Custodian, at the direction of the Bank, shall transfer securities
from the Account, or in the case of other Eligible Collateral, cause or consent to a reduction in the amount thereof,

to the extent of such excess.

(c) The Bank may substitute Eligible Collateral ("Substitute Collateral™) for any Eligible Collateral
previously provided pursuant to this Agreement so long as the Substitute Collateral has an Adjusted Market Value
equal to or greater than the Eligible Collateral which it will replace. The Bank shall give Written or Oral
Instructions to the Custodian with respect to any proposed substitution. If the Substitute Collateral described in
such Written or Oral Instructions consists exclusively of Eligible Collateral having sufficient Adjusted Market
Value, the Custodian, at the direction of the Bank, shall transfer the Eligible Collateral out of the Account against
delivery to the Account on the same Business Day of the Substitute Collateral. In the event the Substitute Collateral
described in such notice consists of an Eligible Letter of Credit or Eligible Surety Bond, the prior consent of the



Local Government shall be required before the Bank or Custodian may complete the substitution described in such
notice unless the Local Government has, in writing, previously approved and consented to the form and issuer of the
Eligible Letter of Credit and/or Eligible Surety Bond to be provided as Substitute Collateral.

2. Custody of Eligible Coliateral

(a) The Bank and Local Government hereby appoint the Custodian as custodian of all Eligible
Collateral at any time delivered to the Custodian pursuant to this Agreement. The Custodian hereby accepts
appointment as such Custodian and agrees to establish and maintain the Account and appropriate records identifying
the Eligible Collateral as pledged by the Bank to the Local Government. Securities in the Account shall be kept
separate and apart from the general assets of the Custodian and will not, in any circumstances, be commingled with
or become part of the backing for any other deposit or liability of the Custodian or any other person or entity, The
Custodian, in performing its duties and responsibilities pursuant to this Agreement, shall act as custodian for, and

agent of, the Local Government.

(b) The Bank and Local Government agree that Eligible Collateral delivered to the Custodian for
deposit in the Account may be in the form of credits to the accounts of Custodian at the Book Entry System or a
Depository or by delivery to the Custodian of physical certificates in a form suitable for transfer or with an
assignment in blank to the Local Government or Custodian. The Bank and Local Government hereby authorize the
Custodian on a continuous and ongoing basis to deposit in the Book Entry System and/or the Depositories all
Eligible Collateral that may be deposited therein and to utilize the Book Entry System and/or Depositories and the
receipt and delivery of physical Securities or any combination thereof in connection with its performance hereunder.
Eligible Collateral credited to the Account and deposited in the Book Entry System or Depositories or other
financial intermediaries will be represented in accounts of Custodian that include only assets held by Custodian for
its customers, and including but not limited to accounts in which Custodian acts in a fiduciary, agency or
representative capacity. Eligible Collateral that is not held in the Book Entry System, Depositories or through
another financial intermediary will be held in the Custodian's vault and physically segregated from securities and

other non-cash property belonging to the Custodian.

(c) (i) The Custodian shall provide to the Local Government weekly and monthly statements
reflecting the activity in the Account. Upon request, the Custodian shall also provide to the Local Government a
daily statement on any Business Day on which Eligible Collateral is transferred to or from the Account. Local
Government and Bank may elect to access account information through Custodian’s electronic customer
information systems, as such may be made available by Custodian and constituted from time to time, the use of
which shall be subject to a master electronic terms and conditions agreement with Custodian, and which may,
depending upon the services selected, provide account information substantially concurrently with the entry of such

information into Custodian’s systems.

(ii) Local Government agrees that it shall promptly review all statements and shall promptly
advise Custodian by Oral Instructions (to be confirmed in writing pursuant to Section 7(b)) or Written Instruction of
any error, omission or inaccuracy in such statements. In the event that Custodian receives such a Written
Instruction or Oral Instruction (confirmed in writing pursuant to Section 7(b)) identifying a specific concern with
respect to the Market Value, Adjusted Market Value, or any other matter connected with the Account, Custodian
shall undertake to correct any errors, failures or omissions, provided that Custodian determines in its sole discretion
that such error, failure or omission actually occurred. Any such corrections shall be reflected on subsequent

statements.

()] The Account shall not be subject to any security interest, lien or any right of set-off by or against
the Custodian.

(e) With respect to all Eligible Collateral held in the Account, the Custodian by itself, or through the
use of the Book Entry System or the appropriate Depository, shall, unless otherwise instructed to the contrary by the
Bank: (1) collect all income and other payments reflecting interest and principal on the Eligible Collateral in the
Account and credit such amounts to the account of the Bank; (ii) forward to the Bank copies of all information or
documents that it may receive from an issuer of Eligible Collateral which, in the opinion of the Custodian, is



intended for the beneficial owner of the Eligible Collateral including, without limitation all proxies and other
authorizations propetly executed and all proxy statements, notices and reports; (iii) execute, as Custodian, any
certificates of ownership, affidavits, declarations or other certificates under any tax laws now or hereafter in effect
in connection with the collection of bond and note coupons; (iv) hold directly, or through the Book Entry System or
Depository, all rights issued with respect to any Eligible Collateral held by the Custodian hereunder; and (v) upon
receipt of Written Instructions from the Bank, the Custodian will exchange Eligible Collateral held hereunder for
other securities and/or cash in connection with (a) any conversion privilege, reorganization, recapitalization,
redemption in kind, consolidation, tender offer or exchange offer, or (b) any exercise, subscription, purchase or

other similar rights.

3. Events of Default

In the event the Bank shall fail to pay the Local Government any amount of the Deposits by the Local Govermnment
covered by this Agreement in accordance with the terms of such Deposit, or should the Bank fail or suspend active
operations, the Deposits in such Bank shall become due and payable immediately and the Local Government shall
have the right to unilaterally demand delivery of all Eligible Collateral in the Account by notice to the Custodian
and Bank, and to sell such securities at public or private sale. In the event of such sale, the Local Government, after
deducting all legal expenses and other costs, including reasonable attorneys fees, from the proceeds of such sale,
shall apply the remainder towards any one or more of the liabilities of the Bank to the Local Government and shall

promptly return the surplus, if any, to the Bank.

4. Representation and Warranties
(a) Representations of the Bank. The Bank represents and warrants, which representations and
warranties shall be deemed to be continuing, that:
1) it is the legal and actual owner, free and clear of all liens and claims, of all Eligible
Collateral pledged pursuant to this Agreement;
) this Agreement was executed by an officer of the Bank who was authorized by the
Bank's board of directors to do so and will at all times be maintained as an official record
of the Bank;
3) all securities pledged pursuant to this Agreement are Eligible Collateral,

4 the Bank is a banking organization located and authorized to do business in the State of
New York;

(5) all acts, conditions and things required to exist, happen or to be performed on its part
precedent to and in the execution and delivery of this Agreement exist or have happened

or have been performed.

()] Representations of the Local Government. The Local Government hereby represents and
warrants, which representations and warranties shall be deemed to be continuing, that:

)] this Agreement has been legally and validly entered into, does not and will not violate
any statute or regulation applicable to it and is enforceable against the Local Government

in accordance with its terms;

2) the appointment of the Custodian has been duly authorized and no other action by the
Local Government is required and this Agreement was executed by an officer of the

Local Government duly authorized to do so;



3) it will not transfer or assign its rights or interests in or with respect to any Eligible
Collateral pledged pursuant to this Agreement, except as authorized pursuant to Section 3
of the Agreement;

4) all acts, conditions and things required to exist, happen or to be performed on its part

precedent to and in the execution and delivery of this Agreement exist or have happened
or have been performed.

5. Concerning the Custodian.

(a) The Custodian shall not be liable for any loss or damage, including counsel fees, resulting from its
action or omission to act or otherwise, except for any loss, damage, claim or expense arising out of its own
negligence or willful misconduct, and shall have no obligation hereunder for any loss or damage, including counsel
fees, which are sustained or incurred by reason of any action or inaction by the Book Entry System or any
Depository. The Custodian may, with respect to questions of law, apply for and obtain the advice and opinion of
counsel and shall be fully protected with respect to anything done or omitted by it in good faith and conformity with
such advice or opinion. The Local Government and Bank agree, jointly and severally, to indemmnify the Custodian
and to hold it harmless against any and all costs, expenses, damages, liabilities or claims, including reasonable fees
and expenses of counsel, which the Custodian may sustain or incur or which may be asserted against the Custodian
by reason of or as a result of any action taken or omitted by the Custodian in connection with operating under this
Agreement except those costs, expenses, damages, liabilities or claims arising out of the negligence or willful
misconduct of the Custodian or any of its employees or duly appointed agents. This indemnity shall be a continuing
obligation of the Local Government and Bank notwithstanding the termination of this Agreement.

(b) The Custodian shall not be responsible for, or considered to be the Custodian of, any Eligible
Collateral received by it for deposit in the Account until the Custodian actually receives and collects such Eligible
Collateral directly or by the final crediting of the Custodian's account on the books of the Book Entry System or the
appropriate Depository. The Custodian will be entitled to reverse any credits made on the Local Government's
behalf where such credits have been previously made and the Eligible Collateral is not finally collected.

©) The Custodian shall have no duties or responsibilities whatsoever except such duties and
responsibilities as are specifically set forth in this Agreement and no covenant or obligation shall be implied against
the Custodian in connection with this Agreement. In no event shall Custodian be liable to Local Government, Bank
or any third party for special, indirect or consequential damages, or lost profits or loss of business, arising in

connection with this Agreement.

(d) . The Local Government's authorized officer, upon reasonable notice, shall have access to the
Custodian's books and records maintained with respect to the Local Government's interest in the Account during the
Custodian's normal business hours. Upon the reasonable request of the Local Government, copies of any such
books and records shall be provided by the Custodian to the Local Government or the Local Government's

authorized officer at the Local Government's expense.

(e In performing hereunder, the Custodian may enter into subcontracts, agreements and
understandings with third parties (including subsidiaries of The Bank of New York Mellon Corporation), whenever
and on such terms and conditions as it deems necessary or appropriate. No such subcontract, agreement or
understanding shall discharge the Custodian from its obligations hereunder.

® Reliance on Pricing Services. Custodian is authorized to utilize any generally recognized pricing
information service (including brokers and dealers of securities) in order to perform its valuation responsibilities
hereunder, and the Bank and the Local Government agree that Custodian shall not be liable for any loss, damage,
expense, liability or claim (including attorneys’ fees) incurred as a result of errors or omissions of any such pricing

information service, broker or dealer.

(2) Force Majeure. Custodian shall not be responsible or liable for any failure or delay in the
performance of its obligations under this Agreement arising out of or caused, directly or indirectly, by



circumstances beyond its reasonable control, including without limitation, acts of God, earthquakes, fires, floods,
wars, civil or military disturbances, sabotage, epidemics, riots, loss or malfunctions of utilities, computer (hardware
or software) or communications service outside of Custodian’s reasonable control, labor disputes, acts of civil or
military authority, or governmental, judicial or regulatory action; provided however, that Custodian shall use its best
efforts to resume normal performance as soon as practicable under the circumstances.

(h) Bank shall pay to Custodian the fees and charges as may be agreed upon from time to time. Bank
shall also reimburse Custodian for out-of-pocket expenses which are a normal incident of the services provided

hereunder.

6. Termination

Any of the parties hereto may terminate this Agreement by giving to the other parties a notice in writing
specifying the date of such termination, which shall be the earlier of (i) not less than 90 days after the date of giving
such notice or (ii) the date on which the Deposits are repaid in full. Such notice shall not affect or terminate the
Local Government's security interest in the Eligible Collateral in the Account. Upon termination hereof, the
Custodian shall follow such reasonable Written Instructions of the Bank and the Local Government concerning the
transfer of custody of Eligible Collateral, collateral records and other items. In the event of a discrepancy between
Written Instructions of the Bank and the Local Government, the Custodian shall act pursuant to the Local
Government’s Written Instructions. Upon the date set forth in.the termination notice, this Agreement shall
terminate except as otherwise provided herein and all obligations of the parties to each other hereunder shall cease.

7. Miscellaneous.

(a) The Local Government and Bank each agrees to furnish to the Custodian a new Certificate in the
event that any present Authorized Person ceases to be an Authorized Person or in the event that any other
Authorized Persons are appointed and authorized. Until such new Certificate is received, the Custodian shall be
fully protected in acting upon Oral Instructions (confirmed in writing pursuant to Section 7(b)) or Written
Instructions or signatures of the present Authorized Persons.

(b) Custodian shall be entitled to rely upon any Written or Oral Instructions actually received by
Custodian and reasonably believed by Custodian to be duly authorized and delivered. Customer agrees that an
Authorized Person shall forward to Custodian Written Instructions confirming Oral Instructions by the close of
business of the same day that such Oral Instructions are given to Custodian. Customer agrees that the fact that such
confirming Written Instructions are not received or that contrary Written Instructions are received by Custodian
shall in no way affect the validity or enforceability of transactions authorized by such Oral Instructions and effected

by Custodian.

(c) Any Written Instructions or other instrument in writing authorized or required by this Agreement
shall be given to the Custodian and shall be sufficiently given if sent to the Custodian by regular mail to its offices
at 240 Greenwich Street, 4® Floor, New York, New York 10286, Attention: CCM — Collateral Management, or at

such other place as the Custodian may from time to time designate in writing.

) Any notice or other instrument in writing authorized or required by this Agreement to be given to
the Bank shall be sufficiently given if sent to the Bank by regular mail to its offices at 220 RXR Plaza, Uniondale,
NY 11556, Attention: Patricia Mezeul, EVP & Director of Government Banking, or at such other place as the Bank

may from time to time designate in writing.

(e) Any notice or other instrument in writing, authorized or required by this Agreement to be given to
the Local Government shall be sufficiently given if sent to the Local Government by regular mail to its offices at
5423 Broadway_St., Lancaster, NY 14086 i -

or at such other offices as the Local Government may from time to time designate in_writing._



H In case any provision in or obligation under this Agreement shall be invalid, illegal or
unenforceable in any jurisdiction, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions or obligations
shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby and if any provision is inapplicable to any person or
circumstances, it shall nevertheless remain applicable to all other persons and circumstances.

(2 This Agreement may not be amended or modified in any manner except by written agreement
executed by all of the parties hereto.

(h) This Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the parties hereto, and their respective
successors and assigns; provided however, that this Agreement shall not be assignable by any party without the

written consent of the other parties.

@ This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the substantive laws of the State of New
York, without regard to conflicts of laws principles thereof. Bank, Local Government and Custodian hereby
consent to the jurisdiction of a state or federal court situated in New York in connection with any dispute arising
hereunder. Bank, Local Government and Custodian hereby irrevocably waive, to the fullest extent permitted by
applicable law, any objection which it may now or hereafter have to the laying of venue of any such proceeding
‘brought in such a court and any claim that such proceeding brought in such a court has been brought in an
inconvenient forum. Bank, Local Government and Custodian each hereby irrevocably waives any and all rights to
trial by jury in any legal proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement.

) Waiver of Immunity. To the extent that in any jurisdiction any party may now or hereafter be
entitled to claim, for itself or its assets, immunity from suit, execution, attachment (before or after judgment) or
other legal process, each party irrevocably agrees not to claim, and it hereby waives, such immunity in connection

with this Agreement.

8. Definitions.
Whenever used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

(a) "Account" shall mean the custodial account established with the Custodian for the benefit of the
Local Government as secured party in accordance with this Agreement.

) "Adjusted Market Value" shall be one hundred percent of Market Value, except that: (1) in the
case of Eligible Collateral enumerated in subparagraphs (v), (vi) and (vii)} of Exhibit "B," the Adjusted Market
Value shall be an amount equal to its Market Value multiplied by 0.9 if such Eligible Collateral is not rated in the
highest rating category by at least one Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Agency, but is so rated in the
second highest rating category, and an amount equal to its Market Value multiplied by 0.8 if such Eligible Security
is not so rated in one of the two highest categories, but is so rated in the third highest rated category; (2) in the case
of Eligible Collateral enumerated in subparagraphs (viii), (x) and (xi) of Exhibit "B," the Adjusted Market Value
shall be an amount equal to its Market Value multiplied by 0.8; (3) in the case of Eligible Collateral enumerated in
subparagraph (ix) of Exhibit "B," the Adjusted Market Value shall be an amount equal to its Market Value
multiplied by 0.7; and (4) in the case of Eligible Letters of Credit, the Adjusted Market Value shall be an amount
equal to its Market Value divided by 1.4., and 1.0 for Irrevocable Letters of Credit issued by a Federal Home Loan

Bank.

(c) "Authorized Person” shall be any officer of the Local Government or Bank, as the case may be,
duly authorized to give Oral Instructions (confirmed in writing pursuant to Section 7(b)) or Written Instructions on
behalf of Local Government or Bank, such persons to be designated in a Certificate substantially in the form of
Exhibit "C"- attached hereto, as such Exhibit may be amended from time to time.

(d) "Book Entry System" shall mean the Federal Reserve/Treasury Book Entry System for receiving
and delivering U.S. Government Securities,



(e) "Business Day" shall mean any day on which the Custodian and the Bank are open for Business
and on which the Book Entry System and/or the Depositories are open for business.

H "Certificate” shall mean the Certificate attached hereto as Exhibit "C".

(2 "Collateral Requirement” shall mean the amounts required in Exhibit "A" unless the Bank and

Local Government agree to a different amount in accordance with this Agreement.

(b "Depository" shall include the Depository Trust Company, the Participants Trust Company and
other securities depositories and clearing agencies (and their successors and nominees) registered with the Securities
and Exchange Commission or otherwise regulated by appropriate federal or state agencies as a securities depository

or clearing agency.

@) "Deposits" shall mean all deposits by the Local Government in the Bank that are available for all
uses generally permitted by the Bank to the Local Government for actually and finally collected funds under the

Bank's account agreement or policies.

G "Eligible Collateral" shall mean any securities of the types enumerated in the Schedule of Eligible
Collateral attached hereto as Exhibit "B" as such Schedule may be amended by the parties in writing from time to
time, Eligible Letters of Credit, and Eligible Surety Bonds.

&) "Eligible Letter of Credit" shall mean (A) an irrevocable letter of credit issued in favor of the
Local Government for a term not to exceed ninety days by either: (1) a bank (other than the Bank) whose
commercial paper and other unsecured short-term debt obligations (or, in the case of a bank which is the principal
subsidiary of a holding company, whose holding company’s commercial paper and other unsecured short-term debt
obligations) are rated in one of three highest rating categories based on the credit of such bank or holding company
by at least one Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization, or (2) a bank (other than the Bank) which is
in compliance with applicable Federal minimum risk-based capital requirements; or

(B) an irrevocable letter of credit issued in favor of the Local Government by a federal home loan bank
whose commercial paper and other unsecured short-term debt obligations are rated in the highest rating category by
at least one nationally recognized statistical rating organization, as security for the payment of 100 percent of the
aggregate amount of deposits and the agreed-upon interest, if any, and which is not subject to any term limits,

4] "Eligible Surety Bond" shall mean a bond executed by an insurance company authorized to do
business in the State of New York, the claims paying ability of which is rated in the highest rating category by at
least two nationally recognized statistical rating organizations.

(m) "Margin Percentage" shall mean the percentage indicated on Exhibit A unless otherwise agreed
between Bank and Local Government.

() "Market Value" shall mean, with respect to any Eligible Security held in the Account, the market
value of such Eligible Security as made available to the Custodian by a generally recognized source selected by the
Custodian plus, if not reflected in the market value, any accrued interest thereon, or, if such source does not make
available a market value, the market value shall be as determined by the Custodian in its sole and reasonable
discretion based on information furnished to the Custodian by one or more brokers or dealers; provided however
that, if agreed in writing by the parties hereto, the Bank may provide the Custodian with such Market Values. The
Market Value of Eligible Letters of Credit and Eligible Surety Bonds shall be the face amount thereof.

(o) "Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization" shall mean Moody's, Standard and
Poor’s, Fitch, Duff and Phelps, BankWatch and IBCA and in the case of Eligible Surety Bonds, shall also include

Bests.



(p) "Oral Instructions" shall mean verbal instructions actually received by the Custodian from an
Authorized Person or from a person reasonably believed by the Custodian to be an Authorized Person, and

confirmed in writing.

@ "Substitute Collateral" shall have the meaning set forth in paragraph C of Section 1 of this
Agreement.
) "Uninsured Deposits" shall mean that portion of the Local Government's Deposits with the Bank

which exceeds the insurance coverage available from the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

(s) "Written Instructions” shall mean written communications actually received by the Bank or the
Custodian from an Authorized Person or from a person reasonably believed by the Bank or the Custodian to be an
Authorized Person by a computer, telex, telecopier or any other system whereby the receiver of such
communications is able to verify by codes or otherwise with a reasonable degree of certainty the identity of the

sender of such communication.

[Signature Page Follows]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their
respective officers thereunto duly authorized and their respective seals to be hereunto affixed, as of the day and year

first above written.

Village of Lancaster FLUSHING BANK
[Insert Name of Local Government]

William Schroeder
: By:

M .
ayor Title:

Title:

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON

By: -

Title: ] —



EXHIBIT A
Collateral Requirement

Collateral Requirement. On any Business Day that the Local Government has Uninsured Deposits in the
Bank, the Bank, in accordance with paragraph b of Section 1 of this Agreement, agrees to deliver or cause to be
delivered to the Custodian for deposit in the Account, Eligible Collateral having an Adjusted Market Value equal to
the Collateral Requirement. For purposes of this Agreement, Collateral Requirement shall mean the amount of such

Uninsured Deposits times the Margin Percentage, if any.

The Margin Percentage shall be %.



0

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

x)

(xi)

EXHIBIT B
Schedule of Eligible Collateral

Obligations issued by the United States of America, an agency thereof or a United States
government sponsored corporation or obligations fully insured or guaranteed as to the
payment of principal and interest by the United States of America, an agency thereof or a

United States government sponsored corporation.

Obligations issued or fully guaranteed by the International Bank for Reconstruction and
Development, the Inter-American Development Bank, the Asian Development Bank, and

the African Development Bank.

Obligations partially insured or guaranteed by any agency of the United States of America,
at a proportion of the Market Value of the obligation that represents the amount of the

Insurance or guaranty.

Obligations issued or fully insured or guaranteed by the State of New York, obligations
issued by a municipal corporation, school district or district corporation of such State or
obligations of any public benefit corporation which under a specific State statute may be

accepted as security for deposit of public moneys.

Obligations issued by states (other than the State of New York) of the United States rated
in one of the three highest rating categories by at least one nationally recognized statistical

rating organization.

Obligations of Puerto Rico rated in the three highest rating categories by at least one
nationally recognized statistical rating organization.

Obligations of counties, cities and other governmental entities of a state other than the
State of New York having the power to levy taxes that are backed by the full faith and
credit of such governmental entity and rated in the three highest rating categories by at
least one nationally recognized statistical rating organization.

Obligations of domestic corporations rated in one of the two highest rating categories by
at least one nationally recognized statistical rating organization.

Any mortgage related securities, as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, which may be purchased by banks under the limitations established by Federal

bank regulatory agencies.

Commercial paper and bankers’ acceptances issued by a bank (other than the Bank), rated
in the highest short term category by at least one nationally recognized statistical rating
organization and having maturities of not longer than 60 days from the date they are

pledged.

Zero coupon obligations of the United States government marketed as "Treasury strips".



EXHIBIT C
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZED PERSONS
(Local Government - Oral and Written Instructions)

The  undersigned  hereby  certifies that he/she is the duly authorized and

Secretary N -

of Village of Lancaster -

(the "Local Government"), and further certifies that the following officers or employees of the Local Government

have been duly authorized in conformity with the Local Government’s Policies and Procedures to

deliver Oral and Written Instructions to The Bank of New York Mellon ("Custodian™) pursuant to the Third Party

Custodian Agreement between the Local Government, Flushing Bank (“Bank”) and Custodian dated
, and that the signatures appearing opposite their names are true and correct:

William Schroeder Mayor
Name Title Signature

Michael E Stegmeier Clerk - Treasurer
Name - Title Signature
Name B _ Title Signatu;e o
Name Title Signature
Name ~ Title Signature—
Name Title - Signature
Name Title Signatu_re
Name ' Title Signature

o Name Title Signature
Name  Title Signature

This certificate supersedes any certificate of authorized individuals you may currently have on file.

Signature: o

Name:

Title: SeTt8Y

Date: )




